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Governance and Staff

Leadership Changes

Leadership changes during the past year on the Board of Trustees and in the school
administration:

Board member changes:

Mary Rushanan - Board President, resigned in March. In her resignation letter, no reason for
resignation was noted; she wished the school well and continues to support us.

Marsha Chwastiak - Was nominated to the board and was voted in as newPresident.

Sharon Klinger - Currently on the board, and was voted in as Vice President.

Lori Quinn - Currently on the board and was voted on to transition from her role as Vice
President to Treasurer; the treasurer position had been vacated by a previous board member
who resigned due to the birth of her first child.

Fred Anderson - Secretary; continues to serve on the board.

Rick Werkheiser - Board Member.

Added to the Board:

Marlene Rowe
Annette Stoudt

Mindy Heppe

Lisa Halteman

School Administration

Gillingham Charter School's CEO remains Nicolle Hutchinson and our Director of Organizational
Development remains Christie Werkheiser.

Board of Trustees Meeting Schedule

Location Date and Time
Gillingham Charter School, 915 Howard Avenue, Pottsville, PA 7/19/2012 7:00 PM
17901
Gillingham Charter School, 915 Howard Avenue, Pottsville, PA 8/16/2012 7:00 PM
17901
Gillingham Charter School, 915 Howard Avenue, Pottsville, PA 9/20/2012 7:00 PM
17901
Gillingham Charter School, 915 Howard Avenue, Pottsville, PA 10/18/2012 7:00
17901 PM
Gillingham Charter School, 915 Howard Avenue, Pottsville, PA 11/15/2012 7:00
17901 PM
Gillingham Charter School, 915 Howard Avenue, Pottsville, PA 12/20/2012 7:00
17901 PM
Gillingham Charter School, 915 Howard Avenue, Pottsville, PA 1/17/2013 7:00 PM




17901

Gillingham Charter School, 915 Howard Avenue, Pottsville, PA
17901

2/21/2013 7:00 PM

Gillingham Charter School, 915 Howard Avenue, Pottsville, PA
17901

3/21/2013 7:00 PM

Gillingham Charter School, 915 Howard Avenue, Pottsville, PA
17901

4/18/2013 7:00 PM

Gillingham Charter School, 915 Howard Avenue, Pottsville, PA
17901

5/16/2013 7:00 PM

Gillingham Charter School, 915 Howard Avenue, Pottsville, PA
17901

6/20/2013 7:00 PM

Gillingham Charter School, 915 Howard Avenue, Pottsville, PA
17901

7/1/2013 6:00 PM

Gillingham Charter School, 915 Howard Avenue, Pottsville, PA
17901

7/18/2013 7:00 PM

Gillingham Charter School, 915 Howard Avenue, Pottsville, PA
17901

8/15/2013 7:00 PM

Gillingham Charter School, 915 Howard Avenue, Pottsville, PA
17901

9/19/2013 7:00 PM

Gillingham Charter School, 915 Howard Avenue, Pottsville, PA

10/17/2013 7:00

17901 PM
Gillingham Charter School, 915 Howard Avenue, Pottsville, PA 11/21/2013 7:00
17901 PM
Gillingham Charter School, 915 Howard Avenue, Pottsville, PA 12/19/2013 7:00
17901 PM

Gillingham Charter School, 915 Howard Avenue, Pottsville, PA
17901

1/16/2014 7:00 PM

Gillingham Charter School, 915 Howard Avenue, Pottsville, PA
17901

2/20/2014 7:00 PM

Gillingham Charter School, 915 Howard Avenue, Pottsville, PA
17901

3/20/2014 7:00 PM

Gillingham Charter School, 915 Howard Avenue, Pottsville, PA
17901

4/17/2014 7:00 PM

Gillingham Charter School, 915 Howard Avenue, Pottsville, PA
17901

5/15/2014 7:00 AM

Gillingham Charter School, 915 Howard Avenue, Pottsville, PA
17901

6/19/2014 7:00 PM

Professional Staff Member Roster

Kelly Ashe

PA Certified Yes

Areas of Certification

Instructional [, Elementary K-6;
Middle School Mathematics;
Fundamental Subjects: Content
Knowledge




Grades Teaching or Serving

5th

All Areas of Assignment, Subject Areas Teaching, or
Services Provided

5th grade classroom teacher

Number of Hours Annually Worked in Assignment 1440

Percentage of Time in Certified Position 100.0

Percentage of Time in Areas Not Certified 0.0
Ashley Bassler

PA Certified Yes

Areas of Certification

Instructional [, Elementary K-6;
Elementary Education: Curr.
Instruction; Fundamental Subjects:
Content Knowledge; PPST
Computerized Skills Test: Reading;
PPST Computerized Skills
Test:Mathematics; PPST
Computerized Skills Test: Writing

Grades Teaching or Serving

3rd grade

All Areas of Assignment, Subject Areas Teaching, or
Services Provided

3rd grade classroom teacher

Number of Hours Annually Worked in Assignment 1440

Percentage of Time in Certified Position 100.0

Percentage of Time in Areas Not Certified 0.0
Ashley Bassler

PA Certified Yes

Areas of Certification

Instructional [, Elementary K-6;
Elementary Education: Curr.
Instruction; Fundamental Subjects:
Content Knowledge; PPST
Computerized Skills Test: Reading;
PPST Computerized Skills
Test:Mathematics; PPST
Computerized Skills Test: Writing

Grades Teaching or Serving

3rd grade

All Areas of Assignment, Subject Areas Teaching, or
Services Provided

3rd grade classroom teacher

Number of Hours Annually Worked in Assignment 1440

Percentage of Time in Certified Position 100.0

Percentage of Time in Areas Not Certified 0.0
Christopher Blackmon

PA Certified No




Areas of Certification

Not certified

Grades Teaching or Serving

6th grade

All Areas of Assignment, Subject Areas Teaching, or
Services Provided

6th grade classroom teacher

Number of Hours Annually Worked in Assignment 1440

Percentage of Time in Certified Position 0.0

Percentage of Time in Areas Not Certified 100.0
Lori Cassidy

PA Certified Yes

Areas of Certification

Instruction I, English 7-12; English
Teacher Ed, College Major; English
Language, Literature &
Composition

Grades Teaching or Serving

Grades 7 to 10

All Areas of Assignment, Subject Areas Teaching, or
Services Provided

Teaching English, composition,
literature

Number of Hours Annually Worked in Assignment 1440

Percentage of Time in Certified Position 100.0

Percentage of Time in Areas Not Certified 0.0
Maureen Challenger

PA Certified Yes

Areas of Certification

Instructional [ - Elementary K-6;
Instructional II - Elementary K-6;
Instructional II - Mid-Level
Mathematics 7-9; Instructional II -
Mid-Level Science 7-9; Middle
School Mathematics; Reading
Specialist; Middle School Science

Grades Teaching or Serving

7-10

All Areas of Assignment, Subject Areas Teaching, or
Services Provided

9th and 10th grade math; 7-10
grade science

Number of Hours Annually Worked in Assignment 1440

Percentage of Time in Certified Position 85.0

Percentage of Time in Areas Not Certified 15.0
Cory Commings

PA Certified Yes

Areas of Certification

Instructional [, Elementary K-6;
Instructional I, Mid-Level
Mathematics 7-9; Fundamental
Subjects: Content Knowledge;




PPST Skills Test: Reading; PPST
Skills Test: Writing; PPST Skills
Test: Mathematics

Grades Teaching or Serving

1st Grade

All Areas of Assignment, Subject Areas Teaching, or
Services Provided

1st Grade classroom teacher

Number of Hours Annually Worked in Assignment 1440

Percentage of Time in Certified Position 100.0

Percentage of Time in Areas Not Certified 0.0
Samuel Kochenberger

PA Certified Yes

Areas of Certification

Instructional I, Music K-12; Music:
Content Knowledge; Fundramental
Subjects: Content Knowledge;
PPST Computerized Skills Test:
Reading; PPST Computerized Skills
Test: Writing; PPST Computerized
Skills Test: Mathematics

Grades Teaching or Serving

K-10

All Areas of Assignment, Subject Areas Teaching, or
Services Provided

Music instruction to students K-10

Number of Hours Annually Worked in Assignment 1440

Percentage of Time in Certified Position 100.0

Percentage of Time in Areas Not Certified 0.0
Monica Meza

PA Certified Yes

Areas of Certification

Instructional [, Elementary K-6

Grades Teaching or Serving

2nd grade

All Areas of Assignment, Subject Areas Teaching, or
Services Provided

2nd grade classroom teacher

Number of Hours Annually Worked in Assignment 1440
Percentage of Time in Certified Position 100.0
Percentage of Time in Areas Not Certified 0.0
Devin Meza-Rushanan
PA Certified Yes
Areas of Certification Instructional I, Social Studies, 7-12
Grades Teaching or Serving 7-10

All Areas of Assignment, Subject Areas Teaching, or
Services Provided

Social studies courses; natural
history




Number of Hours Annually Worked in Assignment 1064

Percentage of Time in Certified Position 90.0

Percentage of Time in Areas Not Certified 10.0
Carrie Miller

PA Certified Yes

Areas of Certification

Instructional I, Art K-12; Fine
Arts/Art Studies - College Major;
Art: Content Knowledge;
Fundamental Subjects: Content
Knowledge

Grades Teaching or Serving K-10
All Areas of Assignment, Subject Areas Teaching, or A

. . rt
Services Provided
Number of Hours Annually Worked in Assignment 1080
Percentage of Time in Certified Position 100.0
Percentage of Time in Areas Not Certified 0.0

Harold Price

PA Certified Yes

Areas of Certification

Insructional II, German K-12;
Instructional II, Russian K-12;
Instructional II, Spanish K-12

Grades Teaching or Serving

K-10

All Areas of Assignment, Subject Areas Teaching, or
Services Provided

Spanish Teacher

Number of Hours Annually Worked in Assignment 714

Percentage of Time in Certified Position 100.0

Percentage of Time in Areas Not Certified 0.0
Susan Reier

PA Certified Yes

Areas of Certification

Instructional [, Elementary K-6

Grades Teaching or Serving

Kindergarten

All Areas of Assignment, Subject Areas Teaching, or
Services Provided

Kindergarten classroom teacher

Number of Hours Annually Worked in Assignment 1440
Percentage of Time in Certified Position 100.0
Percentage of Time in Areas Not Certified 0.0




Ryan Robbins

PA Certified

Yes

Areas of Certification

Instructional I, Health & Physical
Educationm K-12; Fundamental
Subjects: Content Knowledge

Grades Teaching or Serving

K-10

All Areas of Assignment, Subject Areas Teaching, or
Services Provided

K-10 Physical Education/Health

Number of Hours Annually Worked in Assignment 1440

Percentage of Time in Certified Position 100.0

Percentage of Time in Areas Not Certified 0.0
Karen Shanoskie

PA Certified Yes

Areas of Certification

Instructional [, Elementary K-6

Grades Teaching or Serving

4th grade

All Areas of Assignment, Subject Areas Teaching, or
Services Provided

4th grade classroom teacher

Number of Hours Annually Worked in Assignment 1440

Percentage of Time in Certified Position 100.0

Percentage of Time in Areas Not Certified 0.0
Heather Shollenberger

PA Certified Yes

Areas of Certification

Instructional [, Elementary K-6;
Elementary Ed/Teaching, College
Major; Fundamental Subjects:
Content Knowledge

Grades Teaching or Serving

Kindergarten

All Areas of Assignment, Subject Areas Teaching, or
Services Provided

Kindergarten classroom teacher

Number of Hours Annually Worked in Assignment 1440

Percentage of Time in Certified Position 100.0

Percentage of Time in Areas Not Certified 0.0
Kara Stalter

PA Certified Yes

Areas of Certification

Instructional [, Elementary K-6;
Instructional |, Early; Instructional
I, Mid-Level English 7-9;
Instructional I, Mid-Level
Mathematics, 7-9; Instructional I,
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Mid-Level Citiz. Ed 7-9

Grades Teaching or Serving 1-10
All Areas of Assignment, Subject Areas Teaching, or Title I; 7th and 8th grade
Services Provided mathematics
Number of Hours Annually Worked in Assignment 1440
Percentage of Time in Certified Position 100.0
Percentage of Time in Areas Not Certified 0.0
Eliot White
PA Certified Yes

Areas of Certification

Instructional I, English 7-12;
English Teacher Ed, College Major

Grades Teaching or Serving

7-10

All Areas of Assignment, Subject Areas Teaching, or
Services Provided

Grades 7 to 10 English/History

Number of Hours Annually Worked in Assignment 780

Percentage of Time in Certified Position 100.0

Percentage of Time in Areas Not Certified 0.0
Amy Wislosky

PA Certified Yes

Areas of Certification

English, 7-12; Special Educational
N-12

Grades Teaching or Serving

7-10

All Areas of Assignment, Subject Areas Teaching, or
Services Provided

Special Education Services

Number of Hours Annually Worked in Assignment 800

Percentage of Time in Certified Position 100.0

Percentage of Time in Areas Not Certified 0.0
Sarah Kenney

PA Certified Yes

Areas of Certification

Instructional [, Elementary K-6;
Instructional [; Elementary K-6;
Instructional [, Mid-Level English
7-9

Grades Teaching or Serving

7-10

All Areas of Assignment, Subject Areas Teaching, or
Services Provided

Special Education Services

Number of Hours Annually Worked in Assignment

560

Percentage of Time in Certified Position

100.0
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Percentage of Time in Areas Not Certified

0.0

Katelyn Grumbling

PA Certified

Yes

Areas of Certification

Instructional [, Elementary K-6;
Special Education N-12

Grades Teaching or Serving

K-3

All Areas of Assignment, Subject Areas Teaching, or
Services Provided

Special Education Services

Number of Hours Annually Worked in Assignment 1440

Percentage of Time in Certified Position 100.0

Percentage of Time in Areas Not Certified 0.0
Audra Young

PA Certified Yes

Areas of Certification

Instructional [, Elementary K-6;
Special Education N-12

Grades Teaching or Serving

4-6

All Areas of Assignment, Subject Areas Teaching, or
Services Provided

Special Education Services

Number of Hours Annually Worked in Assignment 1280
Percentage of Time in Certified Position 100.0
Percentage of Time in Areas Not Certified 0.0

The professional staff member roster as recorded originally on the PDE-414 form

No file has been uploaded.

Quality of Teaching and Other Staff
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Classroom Teacher (including 13.00 12.00 1.00 6.00
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Master Teachers)

Specialty Teacher (including

Master Teachers) 4.00 4.00 1.00 3.00
(Including Master Teachers) | 500 | 500 3.00 2.00
Special Education Coordinator 1.00 1.00 1.00
Counselor 3.00 2.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Psychologist

School Nurse 1.00 1.00 1.00
Totals 29.00 25.00 5.00 2.00 16.00

Further explanation:

Additional staff includes 3 secretaries, 1 facilities manager, 3 teacher aides.
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Fiscal Matters

Major Fundraising Activities
Major fundraising activities performed this year and planned for next year:

There were no major fund raising activities during this school year and none are currently
planned for the upcoming year.

Fiscal Solvency Policies
Changes to policies and procedures to ensure and monitor fiscal solvency:

The school board adopts an annual budget in june prior to the upcoming fiscal year. All
purchasing and expense allocations throughout the fiscal year must align with the budget. The
administration and board monitors fiscal activity as related to the annual budget on a monthly
basis. Monthly reviews also include accounts receivable and accounts payable.

Fiscal Solvency Policies

Charter School documents that describe policies and procedures that have been established to
ensure and monitor fiscal solvency (optional if described in the narrative)

Files uploaded:

e GCS_PettyCashPolicy.Rev11.2012.doc

Safekeeping Policy.docx

e GCS_Title 1 Equity Statement copy.docx
e GCS BoT E_Signature Policy .pdf

o ConflictOfInterestPolicy_1.pdf

e ConflictOfInterestPolicy.pdf

e Checking Accounts Signatory Policy.pdf
e BoT Document Destruction Policy.pdf

e BOT Credit Card Policy.pdf

e Audit and Financial Oversight Committee Duties&Responsibilites.pdf

Accounting System
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Changes to the accounting system the charter school uses:

The school maintains its books on a fund accounting basis in accordance with GAAP. It maintains
a chart of accounts based on teh PA Start Chart of Accounts for PA Public Schools, and all PDE
reports are filed in this format. Quick Books Account Software is used to classify, capture and
report income and expenditures.

Preliminary Statements of Revenues, Expenditures & Fund Balances

The completed and CEO signed Fiscal Template — Preliminary Statements of Revenues,
Expenditures & Fund Balances

XLS file uploaded.

Financial Audits

Basics

Audit Firm: Siegal & Drossner, PC
Date of Last Audit: 12/20/2012

Fiscal Year Last Audited: 2011-2012

Explanation of the Report

Detailed explanation of the report (if the previous year’s report has been submitted.) Any audit
report for a school year that precedes this annual report by more than 2 years is not acceptable
and may be considered a material violation:

This narrative is empty.

Financial Audit Report

The Financial Audit Report, which should include the auditor’s opinion and any findings resulting
from the audit

PDF file uploaded.

Citations

Financial audit citations and the corresponding Charter School responses

Description Response

Federal Programs Consolidated Review
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Basics

Title I Status:

Date of Last Federal
Programs Consolidated 05/13/2013
Review:

School Year Reviewed: 2012-2013

Federal Programs Consolidated Review Report

The Federal Programs Consolidated Review Report, which should include the Division’s opinion
and any findings resulting from the audit

PDF file uploaded.

Citations

Federal Programs Consolidated Review citations and the corresponding Charter School
responses

Description Response

Three teachers in the school are not highly for | Two of the teachers who are not HQT have
some of the grade levesl taught. Only one of been terminated. The third has a LT Sub

those 3 has Title 1 Students permit with educational requirement.
Provide materials and training to help School provided evidence of such to the
parentes work with their children to improve | state and will continue to provide such
achievment, such as literacy and technology materials and training to parents.

training
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Special Education

Chapter 711 Assurances

The LEA agrees to comply with all requirements of Special Education outlined in 22 PA Code
Chapter 711 and other state and federal mandates. These include:

Implementation of a full range of services, programs and alternative placements available to the
Charter School for placement and implementation of the special education programs in the
Charter School.

Implementation of a child find system to locate, identify and evaluate young children and
children who are thought to be a child with a disability eligible for special education residing
within the Charter School's jurisdiction. Child find data is collected, maintained and used in
decision-making. Child find process and procedures are evaluated for their effectiveness. The
Charter School implements mechanisms to disseminate child find information to the public,
organizations, agencies and individuals on at least an annual basis.

Assurances of students with disabilities are included in general education programs and
extracurricular and non-academic programs and activities to the maximum extent appropriate in
accordance with an Individualized Education Program.

Following the state and federal guidelines for participation of students with disabilities in state
and Charter School-wide assessments including the determination of participation, the need for
accommodations and the methods of assessing students for whom regular assessment is not
appropriate.

Assurance of funds received through participation in the medical assistance reimbursement
program, ACCESS, will be used to enhance or expand the current level of services and programs
provided to students with disabilities in this local education agency.

Special Education Support Services

Support Service Location Teacher
FTE

Paraprofessional Gillingham Charter School, 915 Howard Avenue, 1
Pottsville, PA 17901

Special Education Gillingham Charter School, 915 Howard Avenue, 1

Director Pottsville, PA 17901

Special Education Gillingham Charter School, 915 Howard Avenue, 1

Teacher Pottsville, PA 17901

Special Education Gillingham Charter School, 915 Howard Avenue, 1

Teacher Pottsville, PA 17901

Special Education Gillingham Charter School, 915 Howard Avenue, 1

Teacher Pottsville, PA 17901

Special Education Contracted Services
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Title Amt. of Time per Operator Number of
Week Students
Occupational 1 Days Outside 10 or fewer
Therapy Contractor
Social Services 3 Days Outside 10 or fewer
Contractor
Speech Therapist 3 Days Outside 26
Contractor
Special Education Cyclical Monitoring
Date of Last Special Education Cyclical Monitoring: 08/07/2014
Link to Report (Optional): Not Provided

Special Education Cyclical Monitoring Report

The Special Education Cyclical Monitoring Report, which should include the Bureau’s findings

No file has been uploaded.
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Facilities

Fixed assets acquired by the Charter School during the past fiscal year
Fixed assets acquired by the Charter School during the past fiscal year:

Building Improvements: 17,771.07
Computer & Technology: 61,045.28
Furniture & Fixtures: 10,212.36

Student information systems: 16,727.00

The total Charter School expenditures for fixed assets during the identified fiscal year:

$105,755.71

Facility Plans and Other Capital Needs

The Charter School’s plan for future facility development and the rationale for the various
components of the plan:

Gillingham will grow two more grades, 11th grade in 2013-2014 and 12th grade in 2014-2015, so
that we will then be a K-12 school. Renovation plans include 2 additional classrooms in the
school house, music room for full-time music program, and art room for full-time art program.
Additionally, our renovations will support a full-time foreign language instructor classroom for
the 2013-2014 school year. This past school year, we also developed a relationship with a local
business that provides us with space for athletics, extracurricular activities, the arts, and
community events. We also acquired additional space for our own gym. Further renovations
planned include upgrades to our administrative office that will supply three classrooms for
special education to accommodate the needs of our students. Additional enhancements for
future years could include a secondary campus. We continue to search for the ideal site to
facilitate expansion. Ongoing discussions with our business manager will continue as we balance
our fiscal resources with student needs.

Memorandums of Understanding

Organization Purpose

Child Development To reach out to community families and
inform them about Gillingham CS

Pottsville Police Department For our Code Red and School Safety Plans




illingham

CHARTER SCHOOL

Equity Statement

The Gillingham Charter School will ensure that all students (Title I, low income, special and regular
education) will have an even distribution between buildings. Furthermore, the above students will also have
an even distribution between beginning teachers (1™ year) and Highly Qualified teachers, experienced
teachers (4" year and above). Gillingham Charter School’s (GCS) goal is equitable access for all students to
the best instruction possible, provided by highly qualified teachers who are able to meet the diverse learning
needs of all students. GCS is committed to the following:

Implement best practices in all classrooms to improve the achievement of all students
Differentiate instruction to meet the needs of all students

Recruit and retain highly qualified teachers and paraprofessionals in core academic areas
Provide all students access to instruction by teachers who have equivalent teaching experience
Maintain comparable class sizes in all schools, regardless of student demographics

Provide instructional coaches to support teachers and improve student learning

SRR o M

A yearly review, usually in August, will take place between the Federal Programs Coordinator and Building
Principals to make sure that an equitable distribution of students will occur. If an exception to the above
occurs, the Building Principal will notify the Federal Programs Coordinator, in writing, the reason for such
occurrence so that documentation for Federal Program audits can be maintained.

GCS’s equity plan focuses on the collaboration of all stakeholders including central office administrators,
school administrators, teachers, paraprofessionals, parents and business partners. The needs assessment and
planning process addresses equitable access of all students to highly qualified teachers and paraprofessionals,
equity in teacher experience, equity in teacher training to meet the diverse needs of all learners, equity in
class sizes, and recruiting and retaining highly qualified teachers which results in full equity for all students,
regardless of the demographics of the students served. The LEA addresses class size equity in the annual
needs assessment by analyzing the individual class sizes within each school and across schools where grade
levels are shared. If inequities are identified, the principal, along with the Title I teacher, and Titell team
together, will determine if students need to be moved to another class within the school to make the class
sizes equitable or if a teacher must be hired to correct the discrepancy within the school or among the
schools sharing common grade levels. School personnel complete an annual needs assessment, and parent
and business partners are surveyed to gain input for planning. Once stakeholder input is complete, the
school leadership team prioritizes needs at the school level. Each schools prioritized needs assessment is
reviewed by central office program directors and a single consolidated and prioritized system level needs
assessment is developed which targets improved student achievement and all equity components. All
initiatives at GCS are designed to assist in meeting our goal of providing a quality education for all children.

912 Howard Ave Pottsville, PA 17901 570.955.3830 admin@gillinghamcharterschool.org



One of the most important factors in increasing student achievement is a highly qualified teacher. No Child
Left Behind requires all teachers of core academic areas to be highly qualified. Gillingham actively recruits
highly qualified teachers. Teachers are recruited at job fairs, by posting vacancies on-line and through local
board of education members who actively recruit teachers. When a teacher is hired a plan is developed and
closely monitored to ensure the teacher meets the plans goal for obtaining a clear renewable certificate.
Teachers are also notified they must immediately enroll in a program of study to maintain their highly
qualified status.

All students deserve access to instruction by teachers who have equivalent experience. GCS strives to ensure
continued equal access to experienced teachers for all students regardless of the demographics of the
students served. New and inexperienced teachers are placed throughout the system to ensure that low
income and minority students are not taught more frequently than other students by inexperienced teachers.
The Title I comparability report is used, as well as data from teacher assignments, to help in analyzing and
monitoring that minority and low income students are not taught at higher rates than other students by
inexperienced and unqualified teachers.

In order to meet the diverse needs of our students, teachers are selected for employment based upon several
factors including their ability to relate to the population of students we serve. GCS has a slowly growing
Hispanic/ELL population, and a very large economically disadvantaged population. Teachers participate in
professional learning activities designed to better equip them to teach the students they serve. If it is
determined that a teacher is not using the differentiation strategies necessary to meet the needs of the
students, the instructional coach will observe the teacher and give them strategies to implement.
Instructional coaches will follow-up to make sure students are progressing in the acquisition of skills.

Retaining highly qualified teachers is a goal of Gillingham Charter School. Teachers are given increase partly
based upon merit and cost of living. Additionally, they are provided free life insurance, and a free flex plan.
An inexpensive medical, dental and vision plan is also provided. Teachers may earn stipends by teaching
extended day, after school and/or summer school. They may also coach extracurricular activities to
supplement their income.

912 Howard Ave Pottsville, PA 17901 570.955.3830 admin@gillinghamcharterschool.org
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CHARTER SCHOOL

Petty Cash Policy

Definition:

Petty cash refers to a fund of fixed amounts used for making small expenditures. A request for petty cash will
only be approved in situations where time and convenience do not allow for the normal purchasing process.

Such transactions must be handled in accordance with established purchasing procedures. Failure to comply
could result in expenditures that are deemed unacceptable. Unacceptable expenditures will not be honored by
Gillingham Charter School. In such cases, the individual will be held solely responsible and will not receive
reimbursement.

The Petty Cash Checking Account will not exceed $1000.00. The signatories shall be the DOD, or in her
absence, Dawn Housel.

Petty Cash Purchases:

Petty cash funds may be used for items that cost less than $300.00 and are available from local vendors.

Items Not To Be Purchased or Paid For With Petty Cash Funds:

1. Sales tax. (Please obtain tax-exempt letter prior to purchase.)
2. Contractual services.

3. Beer or Liquor.

4. Fines or Penalties.

Advances from Petty Cash Fund:

Purchases made with cash received from the Petty Cash Fund require approval from the Director of
Operational Development (Christie Werkheiser).

All Purchases Will Be Reviewed:

Use of petty cash funds is a privilege extended by GCS and should be viewed as such. Abuse and/or failure to
comply with established procedures will result in the revocation of this privilege for the individual and/or
department.

All purchases made with petty cash funds require original receipts to be returned to the Petty Cash Manager
and are subject to review by the DOD.

Petty Cash Replenishment

The Petty Cash Fund shall be replenished as follows:
e The DOD shall compile the accumulated request forms and receipts on a monthly basis.
e The DOD shall then submit them to the Business Manager (Charter Choices) in order to receive a
replenishment check.
The check shall be cashed upon receipt.
e The funds (not to exceed $500.00) shall be held by the Petty Cash Manager in a locked location to be
disbursed upon request as needed.

Revised Nov. 12, 2012



The Board of Trustees
Gillingham Charter School

E-Signature Policy

BE IT RESOLVED, by authority of the Board of Trustees of the Gillingham Charter School, and
it is hereby resolved by authority of the same, that the Chief Executive Officer, of the above
named body, currently Nicolle Hutchinson, is authorized and directed to sign any and all
contracts, agreements, grants and/or licenses (hereinafter collectively referred to as
contract(s)) with the Pennsylvania Department of Education (Department); and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the body consents to the use of electronic signatures by the
above named individual and that no handwritten signature from the above named individual
shall be required in order for any contract with the Department to be legally enforceable and
that by affixing his/her electronic signature to an electronic file of the contract via the
Department’s e-grants system, the above designated authorized individual shall have
effectively executed and delivered the contract, binding the Gillingham Charter School to
comply with the terms of said contract; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that no writing shall be required to make the contract valid and
legally binding, provided that the Department and all other necessary Commonwealth
approvers affix their signatures electronically and an electronically printed copy of the
Contract is e-mailed or is otherwise made available to the body by electronic means; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the body will not contest the due authorization, execution,
delivery, validity or enforceability of the electronic Contract under the provisions of a statute
of frauds or any other applicable law. The Contract, if introduced as evidence on paper in any
judicial, arbitration, mediation, or administrative proceedings, will be admissible as between
the parties to the same extent and under the same conditions as other business records
originated and maintained in documentary form and the admissibility thereof shall not be
contested under either the business records exception to the hearsay rule or the best
evidence rule; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the body will notify the Department’s Bureau of Management
Services promptly if the above named individual is no longer authorized to execute
agreements on behalf of the body electronically and that the Department shall be entitled to
rely upon the above named officer’s authority to execute agreements electronically on behalf
of the body until such notice is received by the Department’s Office of Chief Counsel.

GCS BoT E-Signature Policy
Policy Adopted July 1, 2013 Page1/2



ATTEST

Board President or Vice-President Print name and title

Board Treasurer or Secretary Print name and title

l, , Secretary, of The Board of Trustees for Gillingham
Charter School, do certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of the Resolution
adopted at a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees for Gillingham Charter School, held the
___day of July, 2013.

Dated:

Signature

Print name and title

TO BE EXECUTED BY AUTHORIZED OFFICER:

As the person authorized to sign on behalf of the above named body, | agree that | shall not provide
any other person with my e-grants password or otherwise authorize any other individual to affix my
electronic signature to any agreement with the Department.

Dated:

Signhature

Print name and title

GCS BoT E-Signature Policy
Policy Adopted July 1, 2013 Page2/2



Name of School

Address of School

CEO Signature

Preliminary Statement of Revenues, Expenditures & Fund Balances

Include ALL Funds
as of June 30, 2013

Gillingham Charter School

915 Howard Avenue, Pottsville, PA 17901

REVENUES
6000 REVENUE FROM LOCAL SOURCES
6500 EARNINGS ON INVESTMENTS
6510 Interest on Investments and Interest-Bearing Checking Accounts
6520 Dividends on Investments
6530 Gains or Losses on Sale of Investments
6540 Earnings on Investments in Real Property
6590 Other Earnings or Investments
6600 FOOD SERVICE REVENUE
6610 Daily Sales - Reimbursable Programs
6620 Daily Sales - Non-Reimbursable Programs
6630 Special Functions
6640 Non-Cash Contributions
6650 Price Reduction for Reduced Price and Free Meals (Debit)
6690 Other Food Service Revenues 30,678
6700 REVENUES FROM STUDENT ACTIVITIES
6710 Admissions
6720 Bookstore Sales
6730 Student Organization Membership Dues and Fees
6740 Fees
6750 Student Activity - Special Events
6790 Other Student Activity Income 2,713
6800 REVENUES FROM INTERMEDIARY SOURCES / PASS THROUGH
6810 Revenue from Local Governmental Units
6820 Revenue from Intermediary Sources - Commonwealth Funds
6830 Revenues from Intermediary Sources - Federal Funds
6890 Other Revenues from Intermediary Sources
6900 OTHER REVENUE FROM LOCAL SOURCES
6910 Rentals
6920 Contributions & Donations from Private Sources / Capital Contributions 15,157
6930 Gains or Losses on Sale of Fixed Assets (Economic Resource
Measurement Focus Only)
6940 Tuition from Patrons
6941[Regular Day School Tuition
6942(Summer School Tuition
6943|Adult Education Tuition
6944[Receipts From Other LEAs in Pennsylvania - Education 2,197,871
6945|Receipts from Out-of-State LEAs
6946[Receipts from Member Districts - AVTS / Special Program Jointure only
6947|Receipts from Members of Intermediate Units for Education by
6948[Receipts from Members of Intermediate Units for Direct Contributions
6949|Other Tuition from Patrons
6950 Unassigned
6960 Services Provide Other Local Governmental Units / LEAS
6961 [Transportation Services Provided Other Pennsylvania LEAs
6969]All Other Services Provided Other Governments and LEAs Not Specified
Above
6970 Services Provided Other Funds
6980 Revenue from Community Service Activities
6990 Refunds and Other Miscellaneous Revenue
6991 [Refunds of a Prior Year Expenditure
6999|Other Revenues Not Specified Above
7000 REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES

Charter School Annual Report - Revenues 1




7100

BASIC INSTRUCTIONAL AND OPERATING SUBSIDIES

7150 Unassigned
7160 Tuition for Orphans and Children Placed in Private Homes
7180 Staff and Program Development
7200 REVENUE FOR SPECIFIC EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMS
7210 Homebound Instruction
7220 Vocational Education
7230 Alternative Education
7240 Driver Education - Student
7250 Migratory Children
7260 Workforce Investment Act (WIA)
7270 Specialized Education of Exceptional Pupils
7280 Adult Literacy
7290 Additional Educational Program Revenues
7300 REVENUES FOR NON-EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMS
7310 Transportation (Regular and Additional)
7320 Rental and Sinking Fund Payments / Building Reimbursement Subsidy 24,000
7330 Health Services (Medical, Dental, Nurse, Act 25) 3,438
7340 Unassigned
7350 Sewage Treatment Operations / Environmental Subsidies
7360 Safe Schools
7400 VOCATIONAL TRAINING OF THE UNEMPLOYED
7500 STATE REVENUE NOT LISTED ELSEWHERE IN THE 7000 SERIES OF
ACCOUNTS
7502|Dual Enrolliment Grants
7503([Project 720/High School Reform
7599|Other State Revenue Not Listed Elsewhere in the 7000 Series
7600 REVENUE FOR MILK, LUNCH AND BREAKFAST PROGRAMS 9,972
7800 REVENUE FOR THE COMMONWEALTH'S SHARE OF PAID BENEFITS
7810 State Share of Social Security and Medicare Taxes
7820 State Share of Retirement Contributions 87,501
7900 REVENUE FOR TECHNOLOGY
7910 Educational Technology
7990 Other Technology Grants
8000 REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES
8100 UNRESTRICTED GRANTS-IN-AID DIRECT FROM THE FEDERAL
GOVERNMENT
8110 Payments for Federally Impacted Areas - P.L. 81-874
8190 Other Unrestricted Federal Grants-in-Aid Direct from the Federal
Government
8200 UNRESTRICTED GRANTS-IN-AID FROM THE FEDERAL
GOVERNMENT THROUGH THE COMMONWEALTH
8300 RESTRICTED GRANTS-IN-AID DIRECTLY FROM THE FEDERAL
GOVERNMENT
8310 Payments for Federally Impacted Areas - P.L. 81-815
8320 Energy Conservation Grants - TA and ECM
8390 Other Restricted Federal Grants-in-Aid Directly from the Federal
Government
8500 RESTRICTED GRANTS-IN-AID FROM THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT
THROUGH THE COMMONWEALTH FOR THE INDIVIDUALS WITH
DISABILITIES EDUCATION ACT (IDEA), NO CHILD LEFT BEHIND
(NCLB), VOCATIONAL EDUCATION, CHILD NUTRITION AND CAREER
EDUCATION PROGRAMS
8510 Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA) and No Child Left Behind
35,348
(NCLB)
8520 Vocational Education
8530 Child Nutrition Program
8540 Nutrition Education and Training
8560 Federal Block Grants 49,233
8570 Unassigned

Charter School Annual Report - Revenues 2




8580 Child Care and Development Block Grants
8590 Unassigned 133,878
8600 RESTRICTED GRANTS-IN-AID FROM THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT
THROUGH THE COMMONWEALTH FOR DRIVER EDUCATION, ADULT
EDUCATION, CETA, HEADSTART, ENERGY CONSERVATION,
WORKFORCE INVESTMENT ACT AND OTHER PROGRAMS
8610 Homeless Assistance Act
8620 Adult Basic Education
8640 Headstart
8650 Unassigned
8660 Workforce Investment Act (WIA)
8670 Unassigned
8680 Unassigned
8690 Other Restricted Federal Grants-in-Aid through the Commonwealth
8800 MEDICAL ASSISTANCE REIMBURSEMENTS
9000 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
9100 SALE OF BONDS
9110 Bond Issue Proceeds (Gross)
9120 Proceeds from Refunding of Bonds
9200 PROCEEDS FROM EXTENDED TERM FINANCING
9300 INTERFUND TRANSFERS
9310 General Fund Transfers
9320 Special Revenue Fund Transfers
9330 Capital Projects Funds Transfers
9340 Debt Service Fund Transfers
9350 Enterprise Fund Transfers
9360 Internal Service Fund Transfers
9370 Trust and Agency Fund
9380 Activity Fund Transfers
9390 Permanent Fund Transfers
9400 SALE OF OR COMPENSATION FOR LOSS OF FIXED ASSETS
9500 Unassigned
9600 Unassigned
9700 TRANSFERS INVOLVING COMPONENT UNITS AND PRIMARY
GOVERNMENTS
9710 Transfers from Component Units
9720 Transfers from Primary Governments
9800 INTRAFUND TRANSFERS IN
9810 General Fund Intrafund Transfers
9820 Special Revenue Intrafund Transfers
9840 Debt Service Intrafund Transfers
9850 Enterprise Intrafund Transfers
9860 Internal Service Intrafund Transfers
9870 Trust and Agency Intrafund Transfers
9880 Activity Interfund Transfers
TOTAL REVENUES 2,589,789

Charter School Annual Report - Revenues 3
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Gillingham Charter School

16:06

AUG-20-2013

Superintendent:

Business Manager:

Title I Coordinator:

Title I Part A Coordinator:
Title III Coordinator:

Fiscal Requirements Coordinator:

Ed-Flex Waiver Review Coordinator:

Title VI-B REAP Coordinator:

Program(s) Reviewed:
W Title I

¥ Title IT Part A

I" Title 1

Program Reviewer/s: Ruth Troxell

Visit Date: 5/13/2013

2017211 3 Manitoring Protaral

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

333 Market Street Harrisburg, PA 17126-0333

Division of Federal Program
Consolidated Program Review

2012-2013 School Year

Gillingham CS
912 Howard Avenune
Pottsville, PA 17901

Name
Nicolle Hutchinson

Phone Number
570-955-3830

Charter Choices

215-481-9777

Christie Werkheiser

570-955-3830

Christie werkheiser

570-955-3830

Ryan Schumm Charter CHoices

215-481-9777

I¥ Fiscal Requirements

I Ed-Flex Waiver Review

I” Title VI-B REAP

Check if Interviewed
r
[
v
~
-
-
I~
-
May 19, 2013

Page | of 41
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II1.
V.

VL
VIL
VIIL.
IX.

Title I Program Review

Highly Qualified

Parent Involvement

LEA Improvement

School Improvement

School Choice

Supplemental Educational Services (SES)
Schoolwide Programs

Targeted Assistance

Nonpublic Schools

Comparability

Title I Program Review
701727013 Maonitarino Pratnenl

May 19, 2013
Page 2 of 41
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BT09B53B31

Gillingham Charter School

16:06

AUG-20-2013

I. Highly Qualified

Component I: Highly Qualified

Sec. 1111 (h)(6)(A)

The Local School System (LEA) designs and implements procedures that ensure the hiring and retention of qualified teachers and
paraprofessionals and ensure that parents are informed of educator credentials as required.

Sec. 1119 (a)(1-2) (e)(1)

that all core content area teachers become
highly qualified.

I+ List of teachers not
highly qualified. Plan,
progress & projected date
of completion.

I Highly Qualified Staff
section of Consolidated
LEA Plan

o e Not ‘Suggested Evidence Additional SR
& Réqulrements e _ Met Met N/A of Implementation | Evidence - o _Cqmments S
1a. Utilizing the most recent PIMS data, alf | ™ | = | I . - Distriet Comments . .-
core content area teachers employed by I" List of teachers and — '
the LEA are highly qualified. (Core content their qualifications. 4/11/2013 2:34:11 PM
teachers in All Schools, not just Title I) " Number of teachers Administrator Christic Werkheiser
who have met highly We have 1 teacher who is not HQT.
qualified. We have a plan in place and he is
" Number of teachers on track with fulfilling the
working toward becoming r«.?qglrgments.
highly qualified ... Monitor Comments ~
5/13/2013 3:50:01 PM
Monitor Ruth Troxeil
Three teachers in the school are not
highly qualified for some of the
grade levels taught. Only one of
those 3 has Title I students.
1b. LEA has a system in place to ensure IV B

7 Monitor Comments

5/13/2013 3:51:25 PM
Monitor Ruth Troxell

There are plans in place and all non
highly qualified teachers are
working toward becoming a HQT.

Title I Program Review - 1. Highly Qualified
2012201 3 Maonitnrino Pratnenl

May 19, 2013
Page 3 of 41
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BT09B53B31

Gillingham Charter School

16:06

AUG-20-2013

notified if their child is assigned to or being
taught for four or more consecutive weeks
by a teacher who is not highly qualified in a
core academic subject.

" Copy of dated letter of
notification to
parent/guardian

2. All instructional paraprofessionals r | Lst of . District Commeénts
supported by Title I are highly qualified. . . -
paraprofessionals & their 4/11/2013 2:35:11 PM
qualifications. Administrator Christie Werkheiser
I Verify number of We have 2 parapros who are not yet
paraprofessionals who HQT. They are currently enrolled in
have met hltghly qualified a special parapro program and will
requirements. be certified come June 2013.
™ AA Degree and/or " "Monitor Comments ..
local assessment -
5/13/2013 3:52:11 PM
Monitor Ruth Troxell
None of the paraprofessionals are
paid with federal funds.
3. Parents (in Title I schools ONLY) are W T C ¢
notified annually that they may request opy of
information regarding the professional parent/guardian
qualifications of their child's teacher(s), notification
and of paraprofessionals who provide
instructional services to their children.
4. Parents (in Title I schools ONLY)} are v r

Title I Program Review - L. Highly Qualified
201722013 Manitnrino Pratoenl

May 19, 2013
Page 4 of 41
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Gillingham Charter School

16:06

AUG-20-2013

II. Parent Involvement

Component II: Parent Involvement

The LEA and schools meet parental involvement requirements.

Sec. 1118(a)-~(h)
Sec. 1111(c)(14)
Sec. 1111(d)

See, 1116(a)(1)(D)

oo Requirements - Mty \NIAL - ofTmplementation | Evidence | . . 0 Commenmts .
1. LEA has a written parental Vi .
involvement policy and evidence that I Staff/Parent meeting
it is updated periodically. agenda, memoranda,
revisions.
I” Website posting.
2, Schools receiving Title I funds have | & | ™ . : " Monitor Comments = °’
a written Parent Involvement (PI) I~ Submit PI Policy/Plans : e
Policy/Plan aligned with the District for all Title I schools 5/13/2013 3:53:22 PM
policy. and Monitor Ruth Troxell
I" Submit District P This is a single building charter school.
Policy/Plan
3. LEA and schools have carried out | r
the six requirements to build parents
capacity to be involved in school:
a. Provide assistance to parents in M .
understanding the State's academic v Staff/Parent meetings,
content standards and student agendas, and sign-in
academic achlevement standards, sheets.
State and local academic assessments,
the requirements of Title I, and how to
monitor a child’'s progress and work
with educators to improve student
achievement;
b. Provide materials and training to rlw

help parents work with their children
to improve achievement, such as
literacy and technology training;

Iv Training materials,
evaluations, agendas,
calendar of events, etc.

Title 1 Program Review - 1I. Parent Involvement
201722013 Monitnrinag Prataral

May 19, 2013
Page 5 of 41
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Gillingham Charter School

16:06

AUG-20-2013

¢. Educate instructiona! staff, with v <

parental assistance, in the value and ¥ Staff/Parent meetings,

utility of contributions of parents, how agendas, and sign-in

to reach out to and communicate with sheets.

and work with parents as equal

partners, implement and coordinate

parent programs and build ties

between parents and school;

d. Coordinate and integrate parent % r ™ Traini terial

involvement programs and actlvities raining materials,

with other programs (Head Start, evaluations, agendas,

Parents as Teachers, Early Reading calendar of events, etc.

First, public preschool, and parent I~ Staff/Parent meetings

resource centers), that encourage and agendas. and sign-in !

support parents in more fully sﬁeets ' 9

participating in the education of their

children; ¥ Memorandum of

Understanding (MOU).

e. Sent information related to school v T Monitor-Comments. -

and parent programs to parents in a v Translated documents S — or-omnet

format and language the parents could such as fliers, letters, web 5/13/2013 3:54:38 PM

understand; site postings, etc. Monitor Ruth Troxell
All students currently enrolled and their
families speak and read English.
Translation will be provided if needed in
the future.

f. Provide full opportunities for r v 7w District Comments . .,

participation of parents of LEP
students, students with disabilities,
parents of migrant children.

I™ Parent meetings,
trainings, agendas, fliers,
newsletters, and/or
advertisements.

4/11/2013 2:43:51 PM

Administrator Christie Werkheiser

We currently have no LEP students
enrolled.

“Monitor Comments

5/13/2013 3:55:09 PM
Monitor Ruth Troxell

There are also no migrant students at
this time.

Title I Program Review - 1. Parent Involvement
M17.2012 Manitarinag Pratnenl

May 19, 2013
Page 6 of 41




F.007

BT09B53B31

Gillingham Charter School

16:06

AUG-20-2013

involvement activities.

effectiveness of school parental

4, School parent involvement policies v Fop . i

have been distributed to parents. arent meeting
agendas
I¥ documentation shared
or distributed

5. LEA has required schoois to develop | ~ & school-h t

a written school-parent compact. scnool-home compac
I” Staff/Parent meeting
agenda, memoranda.

6. Schools hold an annual meeting to v

inform participating parents about Title I Back-to-School

1 programs. Nights/Title I meetings.
I Agendas & attendance
sheets of parent training.

7. LEA and schools have reviewed the | ~

~ Documentation such as
Annual surveys and
results, parent meetings,
evaluations, and parent
teacher conference
evaluations.

I Agendas & attendance
sheets of parent training.

Title T Program Review - II. Parent Involvement

M1722013 Manitaring Preatarnl

May 19, 2013
Page 7 of 41
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Gillingham Charter School

16:06

AUG-20-2013

8. LEA and schools have informed
parents about the existence of a
parent resource center, if one exists.

I Documentation such as
copies of fliers, letters sent
home, posted information
on boards at schools, and
translated documents.

__District Comments

4/11/2013 2:49:54 PM

Administrator Christie Werkheiser

No formal parent resource center exists
at this time. Due to the fact that school is
small, our secretary functions in this
capacity, i.e., disseminating information
regarding activities, notifications,
providing handouts, referrals to various
staff, etc.

" Monitor Comments

5/13/2013 3:57:02 PM

Monitor Ruth Troxell

A new resource center is now being
developed. In addition, information and

resources would be provided to parents
on request.

Title I Program Review - I1. Parent Involvement
N12.20 13 Maonitaring Pratornl

May 19, 2013
Page § of 41
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Gillingham Charter School

16:06

AUG-20-2013

IIL. LEA Improvement

Component IIT: LEA Improvement

LEAs identified for improvement, corrective action, or restructuring have met the requirements of being so identified.

Sec.
Sec.
Sec.
Sec.
Sec.

1116(b)(1)(B)
1116(b)(3)
1116(b)(4)-(6)
1116(b)(7)(C)(ii)
1116(b)(14)(B)

Iv If the LEA is not identified for LEA Improvement, this section can be skipped.

20122013 Manitaring Pentnral

' - Not [  Suggested Evidence S DR
Requlrements ) Meg Met N/A - of Implementation o Addltmnal Evndence o C_?l.n}gents
1. The LEA notified parents |f the| & | T | T e Revxewers should ask how
r
LEA is identified for improvement Cotp ytﬁf Ietttetr of EOTLP :Itlor; to notifications were distributed to
or corrective action. parents that states the LEA's status, | | e (newsletter, mailed letter
the reasons for the identification, paren : :
and how parents can participate in | Website, etc.).
LEA improvement activities. ™ Newsletter
i~ Mailed Letter
I Website
™ Other
2. The LEA has developed a I I I
district improvement plan using I Copy of LEA Improvement plan
the core elements outlined in the
state's Comprehensive Plan. i~ Evidence of school board
approval of plan
™ Information on participation in
the development of the plan (IU
staff, outside expert, teachers,
administrators, parents, etc.)
Title T Program Review - III. LEA Improvement May 19,2013

Page 9 of 41
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Gillingham Charter School

16:06

AUG-20-2013

3. The LEA has set aside 10% of
the district's Title I allocation for
professional development
activities necessary to ensure
that the LEA makes AYP.

™ Reservation of Funds page of
eGrants application.

I Professional development plan
and/or calendar outlining the
activities to be conducted with set
aside funds.

If the LEA also has schools in
improvement it is required to set aside
10% of the Title I building allocation
for professional developments, This
amount can be used toward the LEA
required set aside.

Title I Program Review - I1I. LEA Improvement
201770173 Manitaring Pentannl

May 19, 2013
Page 10 of 41
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Gillingham Charter School

16:06

AUG-20-2013

IV. School Improvement

Component IV: School Improvement

Schools identified for improvement, corrective action, or restructuring have met the requirements of being so identified.

Sec. 1116(b)(1)(B)
Sec, 1116(b)(3)

Sec. 1116(b)(4)-(6)
Sec. 1116(b)(7)(C)(ii)
Sec. 1116(b)(14)(B)

v If the LEA has no Tltle I schools identified for any level of School Improvement, th:s section can be skipped.

: Not Suggested Evidence 1 '
Requlrements Mgt Met N/A of Implementation Addltlonal EVIdence Comm_ents_
1. The LEA notlﬂed all parents at Ieast 14 rlrr{r » Reviewers should ask

days prior to the beginning of the school
year if any schools are identified for
improvement or corrective action. (See

School Cholce section and SES section for
additional notification requirements. )}

I Copy of letter of notification to
parents must include the schools'
status, comparison with other schools,
action plan, the reasons for the
identification, and how parents can
participate in school improvement
activities.

™ Verification of date of notification

how notifications were
distributed to parents

(newsletter, mailed letter,

website, etc.).

» If applicable, the
notification must be
provided in different
languages.

" Newsletter
™ Mail

I Website
™ Other

I In Different
Languages

Title I Program Review - IV, School Improvement
201722013 Manitarine Pratnenl

May 19, 2013
Page |1 of 41
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Gillingham Charter School

16:06

AUG-20-2013

2. The LEA posted on their website
beginning with SY 2007 and all
subsequent years identified:

a. Number of students eligible and
transferred due to Choice.

b. Number of students who were eligible
and participated in SES.

c. List of available schools for transfer.
d. List of available SES providers.

™ Webpage

™ Student attendance for building
offering choice.

™ Low Income or FRL numbers for
school in SI 2 or CA.

3. The School has developed a 2-year
school improvement plan using the
School level Comprehensive Plan.

" Copy of school impravement plan

™ Copy of Statement of Quality
Assurance submitted to PDE with
appropriate signatures.

™ Information on participation in the
development of the plan (IU staff,
outside expert, teachers,
administrators, parents, etc.)

4. Each school identified for improvement
must spend at least 10% of its Title I
building allocation on professional
development activities. ONLY School
Improvement. not required for
Corrective Action.

™ Professional development plan
and/or calendar outlining the activities
to be conducted with set aside funds.

I” Sign-in sheets for professional
development activities.

I Meeting minutes or agendas
regarding scientifically based methods
and strategies.

" Title I Budget

5. Each school identified for Corrective
Action 1 or 2 involves parents in
corrective actions taken to improve
academic achievement.

™ Meeting agendas

™ Parent notifications

I~ Meeting minutes

L

Title I Program Review - IV. School Improvement
M172-7N12 Manitarino Pratnenl

May 19, 2013
Page 12 of 41
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Gillingham Charter School

16:06

AUG-20-2013

V. School Choice

Component V: School Choice

Sec. 1116(b)(1)(D) and (E)
Sec. 1112(g)(4)

The LEA ensures that requirements for public school choice are met.

& If the LEA has no buildings in School Improvement I or choice can't be offered

because there are no schools available for choice, this section can be skipped.

Mg‘ff Met|

N/A

. _of Implementation "

Comments

action.

1. The LEA at least 14 days prior to the r
beginning of the school year notified parents
of all students enrolled in the identified school
of their option to transfer their children to
another public school within the LEA that is
NOT identified for improvement or corrective

=

i~ Copy of letter of
notification to parents that
informs parents of school
choice and the process to be
used to exercise the option.

" Verification of date of
parent notification.

* Reviewers should ask how
notifications were distributed to
parents (newsletter, mailed
letter, website, etc.).

» This notice may be a part of
the general school improvement
notification or it may be a
separate notice.

« If applicable, the notification
must be provided in different
languages.

™ Newsletter
™ Mail

™ Website
I". Other

[~ As Part of a General
Notification

I~ In Different Languages

Title I Program Review - V. School Choice

201727013 Manitarine Prentnenl

May 19, 2013
Page 13 of 41
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Gillingham Charter School

16:06

AUG-20-2013

2. The LEA posted on their website prior to the
beginning of the school year:

a. Number of students eligible for transfer.

b. Number of students who transferred.

c. List of available schools for Choice
transfers,

™ LEA Webpage

" Student attendance for
building offering choice.

I" List of schools not in
improvement available to
accept Choice transferred
students.

3. The LEA implemented a priority system for
satisfying school choice requests only when
cost is above the 20% maximum of Title I.

™ Explanation or copy of
policies regarding the
prioritization that took place
when granting school choice
transfers.

Limits on school choice cannot
be imposed arbitrarily by the
LEA for any reasons other than
those associated with health and
safety issues surrounding
building capacity.

4, The LEA set aside, at a minimum, an
amount equal to 20% of its Title I allocation to
pay for costs associated with school choice.

I” Reservation of Funds
page of eGrants application.

™ Other financial
documents to document
state and local funds used to
support school choice costs.

5. If the LEA requested rollover of unused
funds set aside for Choice (into the general
Title I funds) the LEA met all of the following
requirements:

a. Partner with community groups

™ Appropriate records used
to record school choice
information.

™ Choice data is entered In
eGrants

Reviewers will find previous
year data under SES and School
Choice Data on the egrant main
menu.

5b. Ensure students/parents have a genuine
opportunity to sign up for choice transfer.

I” Appropriate records used
to record school choice
information.

I Choice data is entered in
eGrants

Reviewers will find previous
year data under SES and School
Choice Data on the egrant main
menu.

Title I Program Review - V. School Choice
21272012 Manitaring Prataeal

May 19, 2013
Page 14 of' 41



F.015B

BT09B53B31

Gillingham Charter School

16:06

AUG-20-2013

5c. Parent notification mailed out at least 14
days prior to the start of the school year.

I~ Appropriate records used
to record school choice
information.

I Choice data is entered in
eGrants

Reviewers will find previous
year data under SES and School
Choice Data on the egrant main
menu.

eligible and participating.

5d. Website posting lists number of students

I~ Appropriate records used
to record school choice
information.

I Choice data is entered in
eGrants

Reviewers will find previous
year data under SES and School
Choice Data on the egrant main
menu.

6. The LEA maintains records regarding

transfer requests (approved and denied),
numbers of students transferring and the
buildings accepting transferred students.

™ Appropriate records used
to record school choice
infarmation.

7 Choice data is entered in
eGrants

Title I Program Review - V. School Choice
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V1. Supplemental Educational Services (SES)

Component VI: Supplemental Educational Services (SES)

The LEA ensures that requirements for the provision of Supplementary Educational Services (SES} are met.

income (eligible) students of their option to
obtain Supplemental Educational Services
(SES) for their children and does not require
additional requirements for participation.

I Copy of letter of notification to
parents that informs parents of the
availability of SES and the process
to follow to obtain it.

I Documentation to show that the
state approved list of SES providers
was also forwarded to parents and
that parents had ample opportunity
to choose a provider.

Sec. 1116(e)

W~ If the LEA has no bulldmgs in School Improvement Il or any level of Corrective Action, this section can be sklpped
- . : Req;lrements M‘?t 11\\]_/;(; N/ A ; ig%iﬁiif:ﬁ:‘;? N Addltmnal Evnﬂence Cﬁﬁ]menté
1 The School notlfled parents of aII iow r [‘ r ' - - Rev1ewers should ask S SRR

how notifications were
distributed to parents
(newsletter, mailed letter,
website, etc.).

« This notice may be a
part of the general school
improvement notification
or it may be a separate
notice.

« If applicable, the
notification must be
provided in different
languages.

* SES may not replace
other school programs
(Supplement vs.
Supplant)

I Newsletter
™ Mail

I” Website
I" Other

I Part of General
Notification

" In Different

Languages

Title I Program Review - V1. Supplemental Educational Setrvices (SES)

MN12.20173 Manitarina Pratnenl

May 19, 2013
Page 16 0t 41



F.OL7

BT09B53B31

Gillingham Charter School

16:06

AUG-20-2013

2. The LEA posted on their website:

a. Number of students eligible for SES.

b. Number of students participating in SES
c. List of available SES providers

I LEA Website

™ List of SES Providers including
distance providers

I" Selection of Schools Low Income
data

See List of providers on
PDE/SES webpage.

3. The LEA has correctly identified low
income (eligible) students for SES and
prioritized appropriately when determining
participation only when cost is above the
maximum amount of per pupil amount or
20% of Title I funding.

I" Low-income measure used to
determine Title I building eligibility
MUST be used to determine student
eligibility for SES.

I” Criteria for priority of services.

4, The LEA must enter into agreements
between the LEA, the provider and the
parent of the participating child for carrying
out SES.

I” Copies of contracts for each
provider and student participating
in SES.

5. The LEA provides at least two enrollment
windows for SES during the school year.

I Parent Notifications

I" Signed Agreements

Reviewers should ask
parents of eligible
students if they are aware
of the two SES windows.

I”- Parents Asked

6. The LEA offered SES providers equal
access to school facilities as other
organizations using a fair, open and
objective process.

I™ LEA Policy for access to school
facilities.

" SES Provider agreements

7. If the LEA requested rollover of unused
funds set aside for SES the LEA met all of
the following requirements:

a. Partner with community groups

b. Ensure students/parents have a genuine
opportunity to sign up for choice transfer.
c. Parent notification mailed out at least 14
days prior to the start of the school year.
d. Website posting lists number of students
eligible and participating.

I Parent Notification
" LEA Website

[T FBO/CBO correspondence,
phone logs or posters

I DFP notification and Assurances
for Rollover Form

Reviewers should ask
parents if they were aware
of the opportunity to
request SES.

I Parents Asked

Title I Program Review - VI. Supplemental Educational Services (SES)
1722013 Manitarinog Pratornl

May 19, 2013
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8. The LEA maintains records regarding the
numbers of students participating in SES.

I~ List of each school offering SES

and the providers being used along
with the number of students
participating.

" SES data entered in eGrants.

Title I Program Review - VI. Supplemental Educational Services (SES)

201177012 Manitarina Pentocal

May 19, 2013
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VIL. Schoolwide Programs

Component VII: Schoolwide Programs

all students in the school.

The LEA and schools develop schoolwide programs taht use the flexibility provided to them by law to improve the academic achievement of

Sec. 1114
¥ 1f the LEA does not operate a Schoolwide Program in any Title I schools, this section can be skipped.
: .| Not Suggested Evidence Additional |
B _ Requirements ‘ Met Met MA' of Implementation - |- Evidence - _Cowments
1. LEA prowdes gmdance technical aSS|stance and support | . .
to schools developing schoolwide programs in the areas of I Evidence of the_ Plannlr]g
needs assessment, comprehensive planning, Process and Technical Assistance.
implementation, and evaluation of a schoolwide program
and requirements. I~ Initial Planning meeting
agenda/list of participants.
™ Whole-school orientation-
agenda/list of participants.
I" Planning Team roster and
calendar of meetings.
" Plan approval.
" Budget Reports. Copy of
schoolwide plans
2. All Schoolwide (SW) schools have an updated SWPlan. | i | T I Completed and approved
School Level Plan and Addendum
or
I" Completed and approved
Division of Federal Programs
Schoolwide Template
Each SW Plan Contains: [ N A
2a. Comprehensive Needs Assessment -
2b. Schoolwide reform strategies I

Titte I Program Review - VIL. Schoolwide Programs
21790132 Manitaring Protaenld

May 19, 2013
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2¢. Instruction by highly gualified staff

2d. High quality and ongoing professional development

2e. High-quality teachers to "high-need" schools

2f. Parent Involvement

2g. Transitioning preschool children

2h. Teacher input in assessment decisions

2i. Effective, timely and additional assistance to students
having difficulty mastering proficient or advanced levels of
academic achievement standards

) H TH T ] TH T

T TH T ) T T T

2j. Coordinated budget

-1

_'

3. Indication of which program funds have been
consolidated in the schoolwide program and how the intent
and purposes of the individual programs consclidated are
addressed.

-

I Financial reports.
" SWP

Title I Program Review - VII. Schoolwide Programs
M1I.7N13 Manitaring Peatnenl

May 19, 2013
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VI1II. Targeted Assistance

Component VIIE: Targeted Assistance

The LEA targeted assistance programs meet all requirements.

Sec. 1115

I‘ If the LEA only operates Schoolwide Programs in Title I schools, this section can be skipped.

assistance program planning
coordinates with and supports the
regular education program in
schools.

" School Improvement Plan
(identifies targeted assistance
programs).

~ Documentation of scheduled
team meetings.

P - Not Suggested Evidence Additional | & e
e _ Requlrements . _M_et Met N/A - of Implementation Evidence j i Comments. ,
tabl ~ . . e
éssT.Qti#f: ;aof_:,f;rff e 253?25_5,“ "1 7| " | P wentification of scientifically- _ Monitor Comments
statutory purposes and meet researched based instructional 5/13/2013 4:03:24 PM
requirements, including the models. Monitor Ruth Troxell
following: ™ School improvement pians. The school staff will be checking
; ; ith their Regi i
* using effective instructional v Team meetings, professional :::‘tj Ottlll;l; Scziﬁgag;?;gggtm
methods and strategies that development, agendas, sign-in :
strengthen the core academic sheets, minutes, etc.
program of tr_ne 5Ch.°°' v School schedules and
* primary consideration to .
providing extended learning schedules for Title I staff and
time for students served eligible students.
* an accelerated high quality ™ Benchmarks of Title I students
curriculum receiving supplemental
* Minimizing the removal of instruction.
children from regular
classroom during regular
school hours.
2. LEA ensures that targeted |l

Title I Program Review - VIII. Targeted Assistance

N12.200 3 Manitaring Preatacnk

May 19, 2013
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3. LEA promotes the integration of v & Professional Devel ¢

staff supported with targeted rofessional bevelopmen

assistance funds into the regular Schedules

Broressional development ™ Documentation such as

P P ' agenda for topics, sign-in sheets,
etc.

4, Selection for eligible students, v

Iv Selection criteria
process/multiple selection
criteria.

" Student roster with test scores

W Teacher/parent
recommendation

¥ Assessment data of Title I
student

I~ List of eligible students that
are not serviced due to parents
declining service

Title [ Program Review - VIIL Targeted Assistance
1727012 Manitaring Pratnenl

May 19, 2013
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IX. Nonpublic Schools

Component 1X: Nonpublic Schools

The LEA provides Title I services to eligible children attending nonpublic schools.

Sec. 1120
Sec. 9503

34 CFR Part 200
§200.62 - 200.67, 200.77
§200.77(f)

§200.78(a)

v If the LEA has no participating Nonpublic schools, this section can be sklpped

20127013 Manitoring Protaenl

- Not - Suggested Evidence _ al L
_ : Requlrements Met Met WA of Implementation . ... oo -ggngents
1. LEA has publlc school ranking charts [ I . . o .
with per-pupil allocations identified. l_. Flnan_clal reports, line itemns to private school
(Equitable Services) children in budget.
I” List of participating private schools.
™ Consolidated application
2. LEA has policies and procedures for rlirtr . s
provision of services to eligible children " Consolidated Application Procedures
attending nonpublic schools.
3. Consultation occurred between LEAand | ™ | i | ™ F Copi f letters t vat hool d
nonpublic school officials. Optes of letters to private schools, agendas,
meeting dates, participant lists/sign-in
I Consolidated application
I” Record that services have been discussed
4, LEA regularly supervises the provision ry | r ; . _—
of Title I services to nonpublic children. I Staff evaluations, visits/communication
™ Announcements/sign-in sheets for
professional development and parent
involvement opportunities
5. LEA is evaluating the Title I program [ T I - Need t
serving nonpublic school students. eeds assessments/survey
™ Assessment data
Title I Program Review - IX. Nonpublic Schools May 19, 2013
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6. Nonpublic school children, families and
teachers are receiving equitable services.

I Hired teachers to work with participating
Title I students

" Announcements/sign-in sheets for
professional development and parent
involvement opportunities

7. The LEA has budgets that document
appropriate set-asides.

™ Consolidated application
I" Quarterly Reports/Final Expenditure Reports

8. The LEA has third party contract{s}).

™ Name of Third Party Contractor
I” Payroll sheets
I” Written contract.

™ Consolidated application

9, The LEA has complaint procedures for
private school officials.

™ Copy of complaint procedures

Title I Program Review - 1X. Nonpublic Schools
201722013 Manitaring Pratarnl

May 19, 2013
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Component X: Comparability

Sec. 1120A(c)

The LEA complies with the comparability provisions of Title L.

™ If the LEA is exempt from Comparability requirements, this section can be skipped.
For examp!e, if there is no overlap of grade spans, the LEA is exempt from this reqmrement

comparing Title I schools to non-Title I
schools reported to SEA annually in
Pennsylvania and submitted by
November 15th.

' | e N Y Net Nral Suggeeted Ev:dence e, Addltloual
1 Tltie I Comparabmty Report A I B 2

I” Support Data housed at the LEA
(individual school lists with staff
names attached to the positions
counted and excluded)

I Documentation maintained
supports the report submitted by
November 15th of each year

™ HR action documentation for any
corrective actions taken

I” Records are maintained for 3
years.

™ Written procedures to ensure
that comparable services are
provided.

i Articulated (written) process on
the movement of staff during school
year to meet the November 15th
deadline.

4/1 1/2013 2 57 11 PM

Administrator Christie
Werkheiser

We only have one school
building at this time.

v

1
®!
&
2
=
@
=
@

AUG-20-2013

improving the Title I program.

This new charter school has already developed an excellent parent involvement component and are looking for ways to increase and enhance what
they are already doing. They are to be commended for their efforts at family outreach. In addition, the staff and administration are open to options for

Title T Program Review - X. Comparability
INI7201 2 Manitarino Prentacnl

May 19, 2013
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]
[e=]
ﬂ-: - "
Highly Qualified
% F 2 Re .ﬁi'ren‘,'entsl L Met Not N/A Suggested Evid,encé L .'Adaitioniﬂ__' i : C .m;.;j__ . . |
2 | . . Requrements' . JVEMet| | - of Implementation | Evidence | - S SOMIMEHES e
= 1. The LEA has a plan in place to ensure all 2 I I . -
[&
o iteachers of core academic subjects will be highly ¥ Highly Qualified Pian
qualified. Section 1119 (a)(1)&(3) and Section 2141 (a) I List of teacher
gualifications
I Principal Attestation (PDE
Form 425)
[~ HQT IPDPs prepared for
each teacher who is not
highly qualified
— 2. The LEA is implementing an individualized 2 I o . “Monitor Comments -
S |professional development plan for non-highly d{J vIe'}g'V'd:ati p|;0r]:efzsrl?ag?:lh —
g qualified teachers as indicated in the annual e pment p 5/13/2013 4:11:08 PM
. |principal attestation (PDE Form 4izn§)._n*dThhi;sghly nonHQ teacher Monitor Ruth Troxell
o applies to s that have not maintaine - - .
. |qualified teacher status for 2 consecutive years. spoiﬁrggpﬁg réi%éng or It is only ttl‘le Sﬁ?md year of
= Section 2141(c) : existence for this charter
o assist teachers school.
=]
i
o 3. The LEA has entered into a written agreement | T | I | Iv . Distriet Comments |
S |with the SEA that outlines its use of Titles I & IIA ™ LEA/SEA plan Rtk S o
- funds to achieve highly qualified status. Section ™ Evidence exists that 4/11/2013 3:04:02 PM
o (2141 (c) *Th.'s applies to LEAs that have. not made AYP plan is being implemented Administrator Christie
and maintained 100% HQ for 3 consecutive years. (this could vary from LEA to Werkheiser
LEA) This is currently applicable
to our charter school.
& " Monitor Comments-
5 5/13/2013 4:11:59 PM
o Monitor Ruth Troxell
= It is only the second year of
& existence for this charter
]
| school.
2
-

May 19, 2013

Title Il A Program Review - Highly Qualified
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inexperienced, unqualified, or out-of-field
teachers. Section 1112(c)(1)(L)

™ Meeting minutes of
Equity Plan writing &
planning sessions.

I” Teachers are reassigned

I" Changes to union
contract

™ Review of HQT/NHQT
data and strategies revised
in equity plan when there is
no improvement

o sirements - - Marae Not |, Suggested Evidence Additiomal |©
st e Requlrements o _ Met|nos|NAL . of Implementation | Evidence |~ C‘?"‘_F"?“*_?‘_ R
4. LEA ensures equitable distribution of 2 . . Monitor Comments -
experienced and HQ teachers within the districts I Equity Plan SNG4 ki
schools to ensure poor and minority students are I Agendas of Equity Plan 5/13/2013 4:12:47 PM
not taught at higher rates than other students by Meetings Monitor Ruth Troxell

All students in this charter
school are located in a
single building.

Title IT A Program Review - Highly Qualified

N12-2013 Manitorine Protornl

May 19, 2013
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Professional Development

T T - { Not Suggested Evidence | Additional e a
_ o Requ}r ements . _ Met | ppee| VA of Implementation - | Evidence |-~ .- ‘Qﬂmmem? AR

5. The LEA conducts an assessment of local rr . T - District Commeénts -

needs for professional development and I Copy of district ———— Qrments

hiring, as identified by the LEA and school ”egdf?' ?;sessment 4/11/2013 3:09:18 PM

staff. Section 2122 (c)(1)(2) and finaings Administrator Christie Werkheiser
We are a single building entity;
documentation needed was minimal.
Annual budget was how we planned for
the positions to be hired for, and we
posted positions on PAREAP to fifl them.

6. The LEA involves parents in the planning rir . . ... Monifor Comments

of professional development activities. I Meeting Notices, ' :

Section 2122 (b)(7) Agenda, Sign-in 5/13/2013 4:14:46 PM

sheets Monitor Ruth Troxell

Since this is a new charter school, they
are only just beginning to get parents
involved in activities such as planning
professional development.

7. The LEA professional development | s

activities are based on a review of I List of

scientifically based research and designed professional

to improve student academic achievement. gc?;\erggggnaei?;ne dto

Section 2122 (b)(1)(B

ection 2122 (b)(1)(B) district plan.
8. The LEA provides professional I M List of

development activities to improve the
knowledge of teachers, principals,
paraprofessionals and other school staff,
Section 2123 (A)(3)(A&B)

professional
development
activities.

{v List of In-Service
activities

IV Attendance

rosters

Title II A Program Review - Professional Development
20122 Manitnring Pratacnl

May 19, 2013
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NP Not |, | - Suggested Evidence | Additional [+ = ' R
L Rqulrements _ Met | Met N/A of Implementation | Evidence | Comments "
9, The LEA professional development I R PD d
activities are used as part of a broader needs
strategy to eliminate the achievement gap assessment
that separates low-income and minority
students from other students. Section 2122 v Teacher surveys
(b)(2) I ACT 48 PD plan
10. The LEA provides professional I 2

development expenditures for educational
services to eligible nonpublic school staff
equal to the proportion of funds allocated to
participating public school attendance
areas. Section 9501(a)(b)(4)

" Expenditures for
non-public services

" List on PDE web
site

™ Title II-A Non-
public share

- District Comments ... -

4/11/2013 3:14:35 PM

Administrator Christic Werkheiser
We do not currently service any

nonpublic entities.

 Monitor Comments

5/13/2013 4:15:49 PM
Monitor Ruth Troxell

This charter school does not serve any

nonpublic schools.

Title IT A Program Review - Professional Development
2017227012 Manitaring Prataenl

May 19, 2013
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Class Size Reduction

' ) - Not |+, | Suggested Evidence Additional | - . o e
S : Requu'ements _ Met Met N/A of Implementation *| Evidence | | Comments S
11. The LEA targets funds to schools that have the [ I ™ Dlstrxct Comments R
lowest portion of highly qualified teachers; have the I Class rosters
largest average class size; or are identified for [ Highly Qualified 4/1 1/2013 3:15:24 PM
SChOO' impl‘ovement. Section 2122 (b)(3) Teachers Admlnlstrator Chrlstlc
~ 1 School Werkheiser
' chools We currently only have a single
school building.
5/13/2013 4:16:35 PM
Monitor Ruth Troxell
All Title 1A funds are used for
professional development in
this school.
12. The LEA utilizes highly qualified teachers to rlr|w . . .. Monitor Comments. .
reduce class size. Section 2123 (a)(2)(B) I" Highly Quahfl_ed - Ty
Teacher Credentials 5/13/2013 4:16:49 PM
from PDE Monitor Ruth Troxell
All Title TTA funds are used for
professional development in
this school.
o>
S Comments
This school is providing and developing high quality professional development for their staff.
Title I A Program Review - Class Size Reduction May 19, 2013
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Component XI: Fiscal Requirements

required through
this process are fully
implemented,

OMB Circular A-87

action required.

e Not|.,.| Suggested Evidence .| Additional . L

Descnptmn e Requlrements o Met Met N/A - of Implementation - |-~ Evid ence b Comments L

A, Audlts l Coples of smg]c audit reports CAT M V- LEA response to PDE Monitor Dlstnct Cgm“ ents -
(2 most recent), corrective findines review single audit
The SEA ensures | action plans and approval £s. from previous year 4/4/2013 12:02:46 PM
that the State and  jdocuments for the LEA. ™ PDE follow-u (federal programs || Administrator Christie
: p p ;

the LEAs are reviews of findings. only) and reviews || Werkheiser
audited annually, if " Independent auditors district comments || Charter school is not
required, and that report shows that the (management required to conduct a
all corrective actions 1EA has corrected all letter). single audit as federal

allotments were under

$500,000.

"Monitor Comments

5/13/2013 4:18:54 PM
Monitor Ruth Troxell

A single audit was done,
however, since this is a
new charter school only
one yearly report was
available. There was a
finding which has been
corrected but that has not
yet appeared in writing.

Component XI: Fiscal Requirements
70172012 Maonitaring Peatnen]

May 19, 2013
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U e e Aan | Not| i | - Suggested Evidence | ““Additional™ ] " o
N .Des_grl_p:_t_lon T N Requlrements . Met Met N/A of Implementation - -Evidence -} C?‘mme_nfsij Tl
r Carmyover ;reif:?ih";i."égé%%éﬂé‘fﬁéﬁim ST | camvover seetionof  Monltof Cotatmen,
The LEA complies have not carried over more than Title I project on eGrants 5/ 1 3{ 2013 4:20:03 PM
with the carryover |15% of their allocation from one Monitor Ruth Troxell
provisions of Title L. |year to the next unless the SEA This is the first year that
has waived the limitation the school received Title
See. 1127 (allowable once every 3 year I funds and they did not
cycle if the SEA believes the exceed $50,000.
request is reasonable and
necessary).
2. Tl_'ne LEA ha_s requested(and |T™ | [~ I Waiver request on o Dlstrict Comments:
received) a waiver from the SEA eGrants 4/4/2013 12:03:50 PM
if the carryover from the prior ' CT e
year exceeds 15%. ™ Waiver request and Administrator Christie
"Carryover Waiver Werkheiser
Approval Letter” from The LEA did not request
DFP on ﬁlfe at a waiver for carryover,
LEA/District. -~ Monitor Comments
5/13/2013 4:20:40 PM
Monitor Ruth Troxell
No waiver is needed
since no funds have been
carried over.
C. Rank Order 1. The LEA is only serving - ogr |w ' District Comments:--

eligible schools and all schools
above 75% poverty are served.

{" Documentation
detailing the poverty data
used to determine

eligibility

4/4/2013 12:04:42 PM

Administrator Christie
Werkheiser

Charter school is a single

building LEA.
: omtox*Commentsww

5/19/2013 5:20:48 PM

Monitor Ruth Troxell

This charter school is all
in one building.

Component XI: Fiscal Requirements
M 2.2013 Manitaring Prentoenl

May 19, 2013
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school and the per pupil
allocation match.

~ Per pupil
expenditures at building
level matches per pupil
amounts in the Selection
of Schools/Ranking Page
{in LEA's Title I project
within their Consolidated

Application in eGrants.)

TN EEE o ' ' { Not |- Suggested Evidence |  Additional ~ | - ...
.+ Description , Requirements ; Met Met N/A of Implementation’ - Evidence .7 . . QomT?pts )
The LEA ensures  |2. The ranking procedures are ror | w . “District Comments
that it complies with [applied without regard to grade !‘t Sct;o%;wﬁh p ozerty ——— - —
the requirements of |spans or schools when poverty fates o d ;or dgrea cr 4/4/2013 12:05:14 PM
Title I when rate of school is 75% and above. ai'le serv; - Funes are.l Administrator Christie
allocating funds to ?atgcatc at a per pupl Werkheiser
eligible school ' Charter school is a single
attendance areas or building L.LEA.
schools in rank e
order of poverty - ~Monitor Comments
based on the 5/19/2013 5:20:56 PM
?umber of children Monitor Ruth Troxell
f;;nillileoswx;rl];l:(:-[e:‘ia de This charter’school is all
in an eligible school in one building.
attendance area. o R SR

iﬁggcg;\?iz ?ﬁg&oﬁ;ﬁ::ta?oked AT T Allocations given to . District Comments -
Sec. 1113 lowest poverty. Title T schools match 4/4/2013 12:05:21 PM
34 CFR Part 200 each school's allocation Administrator Christie
§200.77-§200.78 in the Selection of Werkheiser
Schools/Ranking Page Ch hool is a sinel
(in LEA’s Title I project b .Eli:_'lt.er SEE(:;J 15a single
within their Consolidated u1 . mg —
Application in eGrants.) : . Monitor Comments "
5/19/2013 5:21:10 PM
Monitor Ruth Troxell
This charter school is all
in one building.
4. The allocation to each eligible | & {1 |1

Component XI: Fiscal Requirements
M122013% Manitaring Pentoranl

May 19, 2013
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Not

*Suggested Evidence '

~ Additional |

children are excluded from the
poverty count of any school.

" The LEA's count of
children from low
income families does not
include children under
the age of 5.

‘Descm_prtion __ “F L I_{eql_ll.reme':nts : _ 'Met__ Met NIA| or Implementation | . Evidence Comments S
5. Allocations given to Title I vl or
schools match each school's ™ Local budget sheets.
allocation in the Selection of v System tracking
Schools/Ranking Page (in LEA's expenditure reports.
Title I project within their
Consolidated Application in
eGrants.)
6. The prekindergarten (PreK) {7 {7 | M _ District Comiiients =

4/4/2013 12:06:33 PM

Administrator Christie
Werkheiser

LEA does not currently
serve Pre-K students.

" Monifor Comments _

5/19/2013 5:22:06 PM
Monitor Ruth Troxell

PreK students were not
included in the poverty
count,

Component XI: Fiscal Requirements
MN17.70113 Maonitaring Pratnenl
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expenditures meet the statutory
requirements and are
supplemental in nature & do not
supplant non-federal resources.

Iv Statement of
Allocation &
Expenditures are
supplemental

:;). Supplement / 1. LEA approved budget and ¥ AT T | 5 statemen tof Pertains to:
upplant records of exgenfhtures of Title 1 Allocation &
funds at the district level match. Expenditures . TEt]e IA&D
The LEA ensures + Title II A
that Title I funds » Title 111
are used only to *Documentation
supplement or may be minimal
increase non- or non-existent
Federal sources in cases
used for the regarding
ducation of supplanting. If
participating you think there
children and not to may be a
supplant funds from problem, refer
non-Federal to DFP
sources. Regional
Coordinator.
Sec. 1114 2. Schoplwide program I N N S Statement of Distriet Commients
Seec. 1115 expenditures verify that funds .
Sec. 1116 have not supplanted non-federal Allocation & 4/4/2013 12:09:12 PM
Sec. 1120A ESOUTCES. Expenditures. Administrator Christie
I~ Expenditures match Werkheiser
SWP activities LEA does not have a
I State/local fund schogl wide program at
expenditures have not this time.
decreased " ‘Monitor Comments*
5/19/2013 5:22:53 PM
Monitor Ruth Troxetll
This charter school is
operating a targeted
assistance program.
3. Targeted assistance program | &~ [T | T

Component XI: Fiscal Requirements
122013 Manitarine Pratnenl
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Reservations

The LEA complies
with requirements
regarding the
reservation of
funds.Sec. 1113
Sec. 1116

Sec. 1118

necessary to provide services
comparable to those provided to
children in Title I funded
schools to serve homeless
children, neglected children in
local institutions, and if
appropriate, Neglected or
Delinguent children in
community day schools and
delinquent children in local
institutions.

v Amounts on
Reservation of Funds
section of Title I project
match corresponding line
items on budget

™ Line items can be
foilowed.

" Expenditures are
charged to the line items.

Ly Pl B i o | Raae | Not | - Suggested Evidence |  Additional T
D,‘f's“‘f‘p.t“"‘_r Gt P Req“;'*—-;r.‘?'_‘.“fnts_ B Met Met N/A - of Implementation " Evidence- | -Cémmentg
E. Equipment and |1. LEA maintains Inventory O LA R Inventory is on file Pertains to: *~Monitor Comments -
Related Property records, purchase orders and and ub to dge (All 5 /'1' /2013 523-49 PM '
receipts for equipment equipgl ent at $1.500 or « Title TA & ; e
OMB Circular A-87 | purchased. LEA capita lizatison D Monitor Ruth Troxell
EDGAR 80.32 threshold $ is « Title Il A || No equipment was
maintaine dj-— « Title TI1 }f)‘l?;;l;ased with federal
2. The LEA conducts a physical |~ [ |17 | = Equipment Inventor Pertains to:
inventory of all equipment at List quip Y
least once every two years. » Title IA &
D
« Title T A
« Title III
F. Compliance to 1. The LEA hasreserved funds | ¥ [T | T Pertains to:

» Title IA &
D

Component XI: Fiscal Requirements
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$500,000 have reserved 1% of
their allocation for parental
involvement and that 95% of
those funds have been
distributed to served schools.

I Procedure for
allocation 95% to
schools.

™ 95% allocated to
schools.

™ At least 1% of Title |
allocation is reflected in
line item "3300-
Community Services"
within Title I budget.

" Agendas, Sign-Ins,
Calendar of training,
contracts with trainers
etc.

™ Expenditures/invoice
s supporting Parent
Involvement Set Aside
amount.

NI i . Not |« ,. | Suggested Evidence ~ Additional | L o
: Desgr}gfl_?n e | T I_.:I_lequiremel.ltg. T Met Met N{A - of Implementation |- -Evidence- .. e Cqmrgentg
gélﬁi?o?(?“/fyez?i‘g Elfiltl;ealrnount " |" ¥ | Reservations are in - District Comments- . -
allocation for tehf;aigl: screen on 4/4/2{[)1'3 12:12:00-PM
transportation/supplemental g ’ Admlnlsftrator Christie
services or both. (for school ™ Line items can be Werkheiser
improvement schools only; if no followed. No funds have been
igégﬁltsq ﬁ)school improvement, I Expenditures are reservild as LE‘;A IT not
charged to the line items. currently 11 S¢too
improvement.
I" LEA documents “Monitor Comments
expenditures for choice -- .
and supplemental 5/19/2013 5:24:37 PM
services (agreements Monitor Ruth Troxell
betwg(je:n LEA and This charter school is not
providers). in school improvement.
3. LEAs receiving more than [ I ., District Comments

4/4/2013 12:12:27 PM
Administrator Christie
Werkheiser

LEA did not receive
more than $500,000 in
funding.

- Monitor Comments” -

5/19/2013 5:25:10 PM
Monitor Ruth Troxell

This charter school does
not receive more than

$500,000.

Component XI: Fiscal Requirements
201727013 Manitaring Proataeal

May 19,2013
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C NFE e T I T - Not|..,, | Suggested Evidence | - Additional =~ | - o 7
4ci LE?S crvfith Title I schoolsh AT R | - Activities scheduled " District Comments |
identified for improvement have . : —
set aside 10% of funds for E‘;;lzf;’fiizlinil cndas 4/4/2_01. 3 12.12.51.PM
professional development cvelopmeir, ag : Administrator Christie
activities sign-in sheets, contracted Werkheiser

technical assistance, efc. LEA is not in school
7 10% of the Title I improvement at the
allocation is reported on current time.
the LEA actual budget T T A
reports under _ Monitor Comments
professional 5/19/2013 5:25:36 PM
development. Monitor Ruth Troxell
™ 10% of school's in This charter school is not
improvement allocation in school improvement.
is tracked by LEA for
professional
development.
G. Obligating Funds | 1. The LEA began obligating 2 I Dates on program Pertains to:
funds on or after the programs' di prog
d date; (Program start expenditure . - Title 1A &
approve ’ records/invoices, begin
date is found on first page of on or after approved start D
aApp r?vetc! Consolidated date on Consolidated * Title I A
pplication). Application. » Title I1I

May 19, 2013

Component XI: Fiscal Requirements
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= TP T Not | Suggested Evidence |~ Additional " | i
_ D(?e_zf:f'_lptmn sl I"l::eq..l_l.lrements_ Met Met N/A “of Implementation *|  Evidence” | - Comments
IS-I.;rlji(::l;ls)ubhc School Il)e;ngp[;lliﬁn Les;;'\gi Etll:;iel flaon;? IR I N Nonpublic Per Pupil Pertains to: - District Cominents _
public low-income child as gg:ggﬁisegre correctly « Title 1A & || V] I _2913 3:16:49.PM
distributed to each public low- : D Administrator Christie
income child. I Interdistrict « Title 1L A || Werkheiser
agreement and/or 3rd » Title 11T We do not currently
Party contract amounts service any nonpublic
match what is approved entities.
on c?nsghdated " Monifor Com _ﬂi_ehtS“ =
application. =
r Budget reflects 5/ 19/'2013 5:26:30 PM
Nonpublic total. Monitor Ruth Troxell
This charter school does
not serve any nonpublic
schools.
L. Time _ 1. The LE}'& malptams semi- 20 R I Semi-annual time Pertains to:
Documentation annual certifications for all certifications
employees funded from a single « Title IA &
cost objective. D
» Title I A
» Title 111
2. The LEA maintains time voroir g Logs Pertains to:
documentation logs/schedules &
for prorated staff including the I” Staff Calendars « Title A &
amount of time spent on each D
. - ~
funding source activity; the logs 7 Staff Schedules « Title 11 A
are signed by a supervisor and + Title ITT
reconciled to payroll
documentation on a monthly
basis

May 19, 2013

Component XI: Fiscal Requirements
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' T Not |, ;.| Suggested Evidence | - Additional | ~ - .
= Dgscrlpflon. EE RS Efc..[u.lrements Met Met. NIA - of Implementation - | . Evidence |- = .__::_.,,.,T_F??mme__ﬂt?
ol J. Record Retention | 1. Records are maintained fora |~ |17 | Pertains to: “ Monitor Comments
period of 7 years — — '
_ . Title 1A & 5/’19/'2013 5:27:57TPM
o D Monitor Ruth Troxell
E » Title I A || This school has not been
S + Title 111 || existence for more than 2
= years but so far,
documentation has been
retained.
%>
Comments

staff.

Although available by phone, a representative from Charter Choices was not on site for an interview. Fiscal information was provided to the school -}

Gillingham Charter School

16:08

AUG-20-2013

Component XI: Fiscal Requirements May 19, 2013
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Personnel Interviews

T Buiding | Date | Staff Member Interviewed T Staff Member Position
Gillingham Charter School 5/13/2013 Cindy Ruchinski Parent

Gillingham Charter School 5/13/2013 Dawn Housel Administrative Asststant

Gillingham Charter School 5/13/2013 Janet Heim Parent

Gillingham Charter School 5/13/2013 Kara Stalter Title 1 teacher

Gillingham Charter School 5/13/2013 Marsha Dudash Parent

Personnel Interviews
2177073 Manitarinog Pentnenl
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£102-Te-7I0r

Zv:et

100yog J33Jeyn weybuirrip

11 Nt

TOFIC ISSUE Corrective Action s.;.mﬂ:::;? Dates | Comments |
Title 1a. Utilizing the Tllle distri(:_t \i\lrill submit tLlst ﬂf ) " CA Due: |5/19/2003 ]|l District Comments.
Highly most recent PIMS  |a listing of all non- eachers an g -
Qualified  |data, all core content | highly qualified e tions Ext Date; “‘” 1112013 2:34:11 PM

area teachers teachers and the length q “ ||l Closed: demklgls.trator Christie
employed by the of time each has been “CANot | - crkheiser
LEA are highly working in the position | Number of A N‘Pt‘. We have 1 teacher who
. teachers who ||| Required: . h
qualified. (Core for which they are not have met F is not HQT. We have a
content teachers in | highly qualified, along highly plan in plaf:e and he' is
All Schools, not just |with the appropriate qualified. on track with fulfiiling
Title I) emergency certificate Number of the requirements.
(s) i::iued for this time t;::‘:;:;!‘- ' "“Moniter Comments - |
period toward 5/13/2013 3:50:01 PM
becoming .
highly qualified Monitor Ruth Troxell
Three teachers in the
school are not highly
qualified for some of
the grade levels taught.
Only one of those 3 has
Title I students.
Title I b. Provide materials {Provide evidence of f ¢~ Training CA Diag; |6/19/2013
Parent and training to help [training in the form of matlerlals, i E ‘ ﬂ)ﬂ
Involvement |parents work with  |materials/resources, :;::;;‘:“Sf Kt Dnte:
their children to meeting invitations, calendar of 1 Closéd:
improve agendas, sign in sheets events, etc. "CAN ot
achievement, such  }or other documentation. Reqiﬂ'redi
as literacy and
technology training;
May 20, 2

TEBEGGB0LSG

¥90-%480°d

TOTAL FP.042
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‘Willingham

~H ARTER SCHOOIL

CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY

SECTION 1. PURPOSE.:

Gillingham Charter School is a nonprofit, tax-exempt organization. Maintenance of its
tax-exempt status is important both for its continued financial stability and for public
support. Therefore, the IRS as well as state regulatory and tax officials view the
operations of Gillingham Charter School as a public trust, which is subject to scrutiny by
and accountable to such governmental authorities as well as to members of the public.

Consequently, there exists between Gillingham Charter School and its board, officers,
and management employees and the public a fiduciary duty, which carries with it a broad
and unbending duty of loyalty and fidelity. The board, officers, and management
employees have the responsibility of administering the affairs of Gillingham Charter
School honestly and prudently, and of exercising their best care, skill, and judgment for
the sole benefit of Gillingham Charter School. Those persons shall exercise the utmost
good faith in all transactions involved in their duties, and they shall not use their positions
with Gillingham Charter School or knowledge gained there from for their personal
benefit. The interests of the organization must be the first priority in all decisions and
actions.

SECTION 2. PERSONS CONCERNED:

This statement is directed not only to directors and officers, but to all employees who can
influence the actions of Gillingham Charter School. For example, this would include all
who make purchasing decisions, all persons who might be described as "management
personnel," and anyone who has proprietary information concerning Gillingham Charter
School.

SECTION 3. AREAS IN WHICH CONFLICT MAY ARISE:
Contlicts of interest may arise in the relations of directors, officers, and management
employees with any of the following third parties:

1. Persons and firms supplying goods and services to Gillingham Charter School.

2. Persons and firms from whom Gillingham Charter School leases property and
equipment.

3. Persons and firms with whom Gillingham Charter School is dealing or planning to deal
in connection with the gift, purchase or sale of real estate, securities, or other property.

4. Competing or affinity organizations.

5. Donors and others supporting Gillingham Charter School.

6. Agencies, organizations, and associations which affect the operations of Gillingham
Charter School.
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7. Family members, friends, and other employees.

SECTION 4. NATURE OF CONFLICTING INTEREST:
A conflicting interest may be defined as an interest, direct or indirect, with any persons or
firms mentioned in Section 3. Such an interest might arise through:

1. Owning stock or holding debt or other proprietary interests in any third party dealing
with Gillingham Charter School.

2. Holding office, serving on the board, participating in management, or being otherwise
employed (or formerly employed) with any third party dealing with

Gillingham Charter School.

3. Receiving remuneration for services with respect to individual transactions involving
Gillingham Charter School.

4. Using Gillingham Charter School’s time, personnel, equipment, supplies, or good will
for other than Gillingham Charter School -approved activities, programs, and purposes.
5. Receiving personal gifts or loans from third parties dealing or competing with
Gillingham Charter School. Receipt of any personal gift is disapproved except gifts of a
value less than $50, which could not be refused without discourtesy. No personal gift of
money should ever be accepted.

SECTION 5. INTERPRETATION OF THIS STATEMENT OF POLICY:

The areas of conflicting interest listed in Section 3, and the relations in those areas which
may give rise to conflict, as listed in Section 4, are not exhaustive. Conflicts might arise
in other areas or through other relations. It is assumed that the directors, officers, and
management employees will recognize such areas and relation by analogy.

The fact that one of the interests described in Section 4 exists does not necessarily mean
that a conflict exists, or that the conflict, if it exists, is material enough to be of practical
importance, or if material, that upon full disclosure of all relevant facts and circumstances
it is necessarily adverse to the interests of Gillingham Charter School.

However, it is the policy of the board that the existence of any of the interests described
in Section 4 shall be disclosed before any transaction is consummated. It shall be the
continuing responsibility of the board, officers, and management employees to scrutinize
their transactions and outside business interests and relationships for potential conflicts
and to immediately make such disclosures.

SECTION 6. DISCLOSURE POLICY AND PROCEDURE:
Transactions with parties with whom a conflicting interest exists may be undertaken only
if all of the following are observed:

1. The conflicting interest is fully disclosed;

2. The person with the conflict of interest is excluded from the discussion and approval of
such transaction;

3. A competitive bid or comparable valuation exists; and
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4. The [board or a duly constituted committee thereof] has determined that the transaction
is in the best interest of the organization.

Disclosure in the organization should be made to school director, who shall bring the
matter to the attention of the board or a duly constituted committee thereof. Disclosure
involving directors should be made to the board chair, (or if she or he is the one with the
conflict, then to the board vice-chair) who shall bring these matters to the [board or a
duly constituted committee thereof].

The board, or a duly constituted committee thereof, shall determine whether a conflict
exists and in the case of an existing conflict, whether the contemplated transaction may
be authorized as just, fair, and reasonable to Gillingham Charter School. The decision of
the board or a duly constituted committee thereof on these matters will rest in their sole
discretion, and their concern must be the welfare of Gillingham Charter School and the
advancement of its purpose.

Gillingham Charter School

CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Preliminary note: In order to be more comprehensive, this statement of
disclosure/questionnaire also requires you to provide information with respect to certain
parties that are related to you.

These persons are termed “affiliated persons” and include the following:

a. your spouse, domestic partner, child, mother, father, brother or sister;

b. any corporation or organization of which you are a board member, an officer, a
partner, participate in management or are employed by, or are, directly or indirectly, a
debt holder or the beneficial owner of any class of equity securities; and

C. any trust or other estate in which you have a substantial beneficial interest or as to
which you serve as a trustee or in a similar capacity.

1. NAME OF EMPLOYEE OR BOARD MEMBER: (Please print)

2. CAPACITY:
board of directors
executive committee
officer
committee member
staff (position):

3. Have you or any of your affiliated persons provided services or property to Gillingham
Charter School in the past year?
YES NO

If yes, please describe the nature of the services or property and if an affiliated person is
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involved, the identity of the affiliated person and your relationship with that person:

4. Have you or any of your affiliated persons purchased services or property from
Gillingham Charter School in the past year?
YES NO

If yes, please describe the purchased services or property and if an affiliated person is
involved, the identity of the affiliated person and your relationship with that person:

5. Please indicate whether you or any of your affiliated persons had any direct or indirect
interest in any business transaction(s) in the past year to which Gillingham Charter
School was or is a party?

YES NO

If yes, describe the transaction(s) and if an affiliated person is involved, the identity of
the affiliated person and your relationship with that person:

6. Were you or any of your affiliated persons indebted to pay money to Gillingham
Charter School at any time in the past year (other than travel advances or the like)?
YES NO

If yes, please describe the indebtedness and if an affiliated person is involved, the identity
of the affiliated person and your relationship with that person:

7. In the past year, did you or any of your affiliated persons receive, or become entitled to
receive, directly or indirectly, any personal benefits from Gillingham Charter School or
as a result of your relationship with Gillingham Charter School, that in the aggregate
could be valued in excess of $1,000, that were not or will not be compensation directly
related to your duties to Gillingham Charter School?

YES NO

If yes, please describe the benefit(s) and if an affiliated person is involved, the identity of
the affiliated person and your relationship with that person:
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8. Are you or any of your affiliated persons a party to or have an interest in any pending
legal proceedings involving Gillingham Charter School?
YES NO

If yes, please describe the proceeding(s) and if an affiliated person is involved, the
identity of the affiliated person and your relationship with that person:

9. Are you aware of any other events, transactions, arrangements or other situations that
have occurred or may occur in the future that you believe should be examined by
Gillingham Charter School’s board or a duly constituted committee thercof in accordance
with the terms and intent of Gillingham Charter School’s conflict of interest policy?

YES NO

If yes, please describe the situation(s) and if an affiliated person is involved, the identity
of the affiliated person and your relationship with that person:

I HERBY CONFIRM that I have read and understand Gillingham Charter School’s
conflict of interest policy and that my responses to the above questions are complete and
correct to the best of my information and belief. I agree that if [ become aware of any
information that might indicate that this disclosure is inaccurate or that | have not
complied with this policy, I will notify the designated officer or director immediately.

Signature Date

TOTAL P.0O0B
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‘Willingham

~H ARTER SCHOOIL

CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY

SECTION 1. PURPOSE.:

Gillingham Charter School is a nonprofit, tax-exempt organization. Maintenance of its
tax-exempt status is important both for its continued financial stability and for public
support. Therefore, the IRS as well as state regulatory and tax officials view the
operations of Gillingham Charter School as a public trust, which is subject to scrutiny by
and accountable to such governmental authorities as well as to members of the public.

Consequently, there exists between Gillingham Charter School and its board, officers,
and management employees and the public a fiduciary duty, which carries with it a broad
and unbending duty of loyalty and fidelity. The board, officers, and management
employees have the responsibility of administering the affairs of Gillingham Charter
School honestly and prudently, and of exercising their best care, skill, and judgment for
the sole benefit of Gillingham Charter School. Those persons shall exercise the utmost
good faith in all transactions involved in their duties, and they shall not use their positions
with Gillingham Charter School or knowledge gained there from for their personal
benefit. The interests of the organization must be the first priority in all decisions and
actions.

SECTION 2. PERSONS CONCERNED:

This statement is directed not only to directors and officers, but to all employees who can
influence the actions of Gillingham Charter School. For example, this would include all
who make purchasing decisions, all persons who might be described as "management
personnel," and anyone who has proprietary information concerning Gillingham Charter
School.

SECTION 3. AREAS IN WHICH CONFLICT MAY ARISE:
Contlicts of interest may arise in the relations of directors, officers, and management
employees with any of the following third parties:

1. Persons and firms supplying goods and services to Gillingham Charter School.

2. Persons and firms from whom Gillingham Charter School leases property and
equipment.

3. Persons and firms with whom Gillingham Charter School is dealing or planning to deal
in connection with the gift, purchase or sale of real estate, securities, or other property.

4. Competing or affinity organizations.

5. Donors and others supporting Gillingham Charter School.

6. Agencies, organizations, and associations which affect the operations of Gillingham
Charter School.
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7. Family members, friends, and other employees.

SECTION 4. NATURE OF CONFLICTING INTEREST:
A conflicting interest may be defined as an interest, direct or indirect, with any persons or
firms mentioned in Section 3. Such an interest might arise through:

1. Owning stock or holding debt or other proprietary interests in any third party dealing
with Gillingham Charter School.

2. Holding office, serving on the board, participating in management, or being otherwise
employed (or formerly employed) with any third party dealing with

Gillingham Charter School.

3. Receiving remuneration for services with respect to individual transactions involving
Gillingham Charter School.

4. Using Gillingham Charter School’s time, personnel, equipment, supplies, or good will
for other than Gillingham Charter School -approved activities, programs, and purposes.
5. Receiving personal gifts or loans from third parties dealing or competing with
Gillingham Charter School. Receipt of any personal gift is disapproved except gifts of a
value less than $50, which could not be refused without discourtesy. No personal gift of
money should ever be accepted.

SECTION 5. INTERPRETATION OF THIS STATEMENT OF POLICY:

The areas of conflicting interest listed in Section 3, and the relations in those areas which
may give rise to conflict, as listed in Section 4, are not exhaustive. Conflicts might arise
in other areas or through other relations. It is assumed that the directors, officers, and
management employees will recognize such areas and relation by analogy.

The fact that one of the interests described in Section 4 exists does not necessarily mean
that a conflict exists, or that the conflict, if it exists, is material enough to be of practical
importance, or if material, that upon full disclosure of all relevant facts and circumstances
it is necessarily adverse to the interests of Gillingham Charter School.

However, it is the policy of the board that the existence of any of the interests described
in Section 4 shall be disclosed before any transaction is consummated. It shall be the
continuing responsibility of the board, officers, and management employees to scrutinize
their transactions and outside business interests and relationships for potential conflicts
and to immediately make such disclosures.

SECTION 6. DISCLOSURE POLICY AND PROCEDURE:
Transactions with parties with whom a conflicting interest exists may be undertaken only
if all of the following are observed:

1. The conflicting interest is fully disclosed;

2. The person with the conflict of interest is excluded from the discussion and approval of
such transaction;

3. A competitive bid or comparable valuation exists; and
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4. The [board or a duly constituted committee thereof] has determined that the transaction
is in the best interest of the organization.

Disclosure in the organization should be made to school director, who shall bring the
matter to the attention of the board or a duly constituted committee thereof. Disclosure
involving directors should be made to the board chair, (or if she or he is the one with the
conflict, then to the board vice-chair) who shall bring these matters to the [board or a
duly constituted committee thereof].

The board, or a duly constituted committee thereof, shall determine whether a conflict
exists and in the case of an existing conflict, whether the contemplated transaction may
be authorized as just, fair, and reasonable to Gillingham Charter School. The decision of
the board or a duly constituted committee thereof on these matters will rest in their sole
discretion, and their concern must be the welfare of Gillingham Charter School and the
advancement of its purpose.

Gillingham Charter School

CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Preliminary note: In order to be more comprehensive, this statement of
disclosure/questionnaire also requires you to provide information with respect to certain
parties that are related to you.

These persons are termed “affiliated persons” and include the following:

a. your spouse, domestic partner, child, mother, father, brother or sister;

b. any corporation or organization of which you are a board member, an officer, a
partner, participate in management or are employed by, or are, directly or indirectly, a
debt holder or the beneficial owner of any class of equity securities; and

C. any trust or other estate in which you have a substantial beneficial interest or as to
which you serve as a trustee or in a similar capacity.

1. NAME OF EMPLOYEE OR BOARD MEMBER: (Please print)

2. CAPACITY:
board of directors
executive committee
officer
committee member
staff (position):

3. Have you or any of your affiliated persons provided services or property to Gillingham
Charter School in the past year?
YES NO

If yes, please describe the nature of the services or property and if an affiliated person is
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involved, the identity of the affiliated person and your relationship with that person:

4. Have you or any of your affiliated persons purchased services or property from
Gillingham Charter School in the past year?
YES NO

If yes, please describe the purchased services or property and if an affiliated person is
involved, the identity of the affiliated person and your relationship with that person:

5. Please indicate whether you or any of your affiliated persons had any direct or indirect
interest in any business transaction(s) in the past year to which Gillingham Charter
School was or is a party?

YES NO

If yes, describe the transaction(s) and if an affiliated person is involved, the identity of
the affiliated person and your relationship with that person:

6. Were you or any of your affiliated persons indebted to pay money to Gillingham
Charter School at any time in the past year (other than travel advances or the like)?
YES NO

If yes, please describe the indebtedness and if an affiliated person is involved, the identity
of the affiliated person and your relationship with that person:

7. In the past year, did you or any of your affiliated persons receive, or become entitled to
receive, directly or indirectly, any personal benefits from Gillingham Charter School or
as a result of your relationship with Gillingham Charter School, that in the aggregate
could be valued in excess of $1,000, that were not or will not be compensation directly
related to your duties to Gillingham Charter School?

YES NO

If yes, please describe the benefit(s) and if an affiliated person is involved, the identity of
the affiliated person and your relationship with that person:




APR-08-2013 12:B1 Gillingham Charter School B709653831 F.00B

8. Are you or any of your affiliated persons a party to or have an interest in any pending
legal proceedings involving Gillingham Charter School?
YES NO

If yes, please describe the proceeding(s) and if an affiliated person is involved, the
identity of the affiliated person and your relationship with that person:

9. Are you aware of any other events, transactions, arrangements or other situations that
have occurred or may occur in the future that you believe should be examined by
Gillingham Charter School’s board or a duly constituted committee thercof in accordance
with the terms and intent of Gillingham Charter School’s conflict of interest policy?

YES NO

If yes, please describe the situation(s) and if an affiliated person is involved, the identity
of the affiliated person and your relationship with that person:

I HERBY CONFIRM that I have read and understand Gillingham Charter School’s
conflict of interest policy and that my responses to the above questions are complete and
correct to the best of my information and belief. I agree that if [ become aware of any
information that might indicate that this disclosure is inaccurate or that | have not
complied with this policy, I will notify the designated officer or director immediately.

Signature Date

TOTAL P.0O0B



The Board of Trustees
Gillingham Charter School

Checking Accounts Signatory Policy

All checks drawn in-house require two (2) signatures.

Checks in any amount that are drawn from any account in our local bank
(currently Liberty Savings Bank) must be signed by a Director and another

designated employee in order to be valid.

Designated employees are the CEO, the DOD, the school secretary and
the senior administrative assistant. The school secretary and the senior

administrative assistant may not co-sign a check.

Gillingham Association of Parents checks must be signed by a GAP officer

and a designated school employee.

Checking Accounts Signatory Policy
Policy Adopted Aug. 15, 2013 Page1/1



APR-08-2013 12:GB6 Gillingham Charter School B709653831 F.001-001

gham

R SCHOOL

Document Destruction Policy
GILLINGHAM CHARTER SCHOOL acknowledges its responsibility to preserve

information relating to litigation, audits and investigations. The Sarbanes-Oxley Act of
July 30, 2002, makes it a crime to alter, cover up falsify, or destroy any document to
prevent its use in an official proceeding. Failure on the part of employees to follow this
policy can result in possible civil and criminal sanctions against GILLINGHAM
CHARTER SCHOOL and its employees and possible disciplinary action against
responsible individuals (up to and including termination of employment). Each employee
has an obligation to contact the President of the Board & CEO of a potential or actual
litigation, external audit, investigation or similar proceeding involving GILLINGHAM
CHARTER SCHOOL that may have an impact as well on the approved records retention
schedule.

All Documents will be retained for periods applicable under laws.

TOTAL F.0O1
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PROPOSED REVISION TO THE GILLINGHAM CHARTER SCHOOL FINANCIAL
POLICIES MANUAL

CREDIT CARDS
1. Purpose

L.1. The Board recognizes the need to provide appropriate controls over credit card usage,
reconciliation and documentation.

2. Authority

2.1. The school credit card is restricted to purchases that cannot be made through the
ordinary purchase and payment process. Generally, these should be time-sensitive
purchases that are small in amount.

2.2. The school credit card shall have a credit limit of $5,000. The authorized signatory on
the school credit card is the CEO.

2.3. The Board of Trustees shall approve any changes in the acquisition, monetary limits and
assignment of credit cards.

2.4. All credit card usage shall be for the benefit of Gillingham Charter School. Personal
purchases are strictly prohibited.

3. Responsibilities

3.1. On a monthly basis, the CEO shall submit to the Business Manager a credit card expense
form. The form will list each item/service purchased, date, purpose and cost. All receipts
must be attached to the form. This form shall be signed by the CEO and the Treasurer of
the Board of Trustees. The approved form will be submitted to the Business Manager for
processing.

3.2. Cardholders are personally responsible for misuse and subject to appropriate disciplinary
action and reimbursement.

TOTAL F.0O1



The Board of Trustees
Gillingham Charter School

Audit and Financial Oversight Committee

The Audit and Financial Oversight Committee (AFOC) is commissioned by and responsible to
the Board of Trustees. AFOC reports to the Board of Trustees at regular meetings of the
board in a manner determined by the board. AFOC does not possess any authority to direct
management unless specifically authorized by the board from time to time, nor is its
purpose to assist management in the day to day financial management of the Gillingham
Charter School. AFOC consists of two sub committees: 1. The Financial Oversight
Committee and 2. The Audit and Compliance Committee.

General Purpose

The purpose the committee is to assist the board in ensuring that the school’s finances are
being directed within the framework of policy, properly accounted for and safeguarded from
risk.

Appointments and Composition

The main work of the AFOC is handled by the Financial Oversight Subcommittee. The Audit
and Compliance subcommittee oversees the audit and compliance protocols.

Financial Oversight Subcommittee

The members of the Financial Oversight Subcommittee (hereinafter referred to as the FOC)
shall be:

1. Treasurer of the board, who shall serve as the FOC chair,

2. Board Chair, who shall serve as an ex-officio member,

3. Up to 2 Trustees appointed by the Finance Chair with the advice and consent of the
board according to the bylaws.

4. The Chief Executive Officer (CEO) and the Director of Organizational Development
(DOD) who shall serve as ex-officio members.

5. The school’s Business Manager, currently Charter Choices, who shall serve as ex-
officio members.

6. Additional committee members may be appointed and need not be members of the
Board of Trustees.

Board of Trustees Audit and Compliance Committee
Policy Adopted July 18, 2013 Page1/6



The FOC will meet monthly or when necessary at the call of the committee chair. Monthly
meeting dates and times should be specified a year in advance.
Responsibilities

1. Review monthly financial statements and variances from budget, and recommend action
to the Board, as appropriate.

2. Monitors all financial activity in greater detail than the board as a whole, develops
financial policies and brings recommendations to the board for approval.

3. The FOC recommends policies and processes to the board related to:

a. Gillingham’s financial statements and other financial information provided to
governmental bodies, financial institutions, and the public.

b. Gillingham’s systems of internal controls for finance, buying, accounting, and
asset control according to policies that management and the Board have
established.

c. Gillingham’s accounting and financial reporting processes.

The FOC will ensure continuous improvement of, and promote adherence to, Gillingham’s
policies, procedures, and practices for public accountability, transparency, and integrity.

1. Create specific measurable board-level goals for the year as part of the full board
planning process.

2. Develop and implement a board-level training program to ensure that all trustees
(especially those without a financial background) can be effective stewards of the
school’s financial resources

3. Annually evaluate its work as a committee and the objectives it has committed itself to
and report on same to the Board of Trustees.

Board of Trustees Audit and Compliance Committee
Policy Adopted July 18, 2013 Page2/6



Audit and Compliance Subcommittee

The Audit and Compliance Subcommittee is commissioned by and responsible to the Board
of Trustees. It reports to the Board of Trustees at regular meetings of the Board in a manner
determined by the Board.

General Purpose

The Audit and Compliance Committee will serve as an independent and objective party to
conduct the external audit, monitor the organization’s financial reporting process, internal
control systems and compliance with BOT approved ethics policies.

Appointments and Composition

The members of the Audit & Compliance Committee (hereinafter referred to as the ACC)
shall be:

1. Treasurer of the Board, who shall serve as chair,

2. Board Chair

3. Additional Trustees appointed by the Finance Chair with the advice and consent of the
Board according to the bylaws.

The committee is composed of a minimum three or more trustees, each of whom is an
independent trustee and free from any relationship that, in the opinion of the board, would
interfere with the exercise of his or her independent judgment as a member of the
committee. No member of the ACC may have any direct or indirect financial or
compensatory relationship with the school, its consultants, or its vendors.

All committee members should have a working familiarity with basic finance and accounting
practices. Appropriate steps should be taken to enhance members’ familiarity with finance
and accounting through participation in educational programs conducted by the Board or
outside experts.

Meetings

The Audit and Compliance Committee meets at least four times a year, or when necessary,
at the call of the committee chair. Meeting dates and times should be specified a year in
advance.

Board of Trustees Audit and Compliance Committee
Policy Adopted July 18, 2013 Page3d/6



Responsibilities

External Audit. External auditors are accountable to the ACC and the Board of Trustees.
The responsibilities of the Audit and Compliance Committee include:

1.

Recommending the selection of the external auditor. Periodically reviewing the
auditor’s performance and recommending either renewal or replacement.

. Meeting with the external auditor and management at least annually to review the

scope of the proposed financial audit for the current year, procedures to be used,
particular areas of potential risk or scrutiny, and appropriate fees.

. Meeting with external auditors in an executive session, without management present,

at least once per year. Discussing with the auditor the organization’s internal
controls, and the fullness and accuracy of the organization's financial statements.

. Reporting to the board at least annually and providing the board with the annual

external audit report.

. Reviewing annual financial statements and other financial information submitted to

any governmental body, financial institution, rating agency, or the public, including
any certification, report, opinion, or review rendered by the independent auditor.
Evaluating determinations made about the applicability of accounting principles, the
reasonableness of significant judgments or estimates, and the clarity of financial
disclosures.

. Discussing the results of the annual audit and closely reviewing any significant

changes to the financial statements or changes in accounting principles and
disclosure practices.

. Reviewing the external auditor’s annual management letter regarding internal control

weaknesses, recommendations for improvements, and management’s corrective
action plans. Monitoring management's implementation of corrective action plans.

. Reviewing any non-audit services provided to the organization by the external auditor

to ensure that the external auditor is sufficiently independent and that the
organization is in compliance with external requirements.

. Reviewing, with the organization's counsel, any legal matter that could have a

significant affect the organization's financial statements.

Board of Trustees Audit and Compliance Committee

Policy Adopted July 18, 2013 Page4/6



Legal and Ethical Compliance.

Legal and ethical compliance is under the purview of the DOD, who reports to the CEO on a
daily basis, and to the ACC at scheduled meetings and whenever the auditor or the
committee deems a matter should be brought to the committee’s attention. The ACC’s
specific responsibilities in this area include:

1. Overseeing the compliance program, including policies and practices designed to
ensure the organization's compliance with all applicable legal, regulatory, and ethical
requirements.

2. Recommending approval of the annual compliance plan and reviewing processes and
procedures for reporting concerns by employees, teachers, parents, students, vendors
and others.

3. Recommending organizational integrity guidelines and a Code of Conduct. Reviewing
and reassessing the guidelines and Code of Conduct at least annually.

4. Reviewing resources for compliance with the DOD and CEO to ensure that sufficient
resources are provided.

5. Reviewing and evaluating findings and recommendations from completed compliance
activities and audits, including management responses and action plans.

6. Reporting to the board at least annually on the compliance program.

Conflicts of Interest.

The ACC will review the annual conflict of interest disclosure statements completed by
directors and officers, as well as supporting documents provided by the DOD or general
counsel, according to the organization’s conflict of interest policies and procedures.

The ACC will make a determination as to the disposition of each conflict, determining
whether the conflict disqualifies the individual from continuing to serve on the board, or if
additional actions beyond disclosure are required to comply with the conflict of interest
policy (e.g., competitive bidding or ensuring the individual abstains from certain board
votes).

The ACC will make a summary report of all declared conflicts and the committee’s
recommended disposition to the full board for approval.

Board of Trustees Audit and Compliance Committee
Policy Adopted July 18, 2013 Page5/6



The ACC will also review and make a recommendation to the board president regarding any
potential violations of the conflict of interest policy by a trustee or director, including the
failure to disclose a potential conflict promptly.

The ACC should review and, as needed, update this committee charter annually to reflect
changes in accounting practices, laws, and regulatory requirements.

Reports

The ACC will receive and review the following reports:

1

2

Annual financial audit plan and report, respectively.
Annual plan and report, respectively, from the DOD.
Annual compliance plan and periodic reports from the DOD.

Updates on important compliance issues that have developed since the previous
meeting and management responses.

Conflict of interest disclosures and pertinent background information developed by
the DOD, business manager, or general counsel.

Annual Committee Goals
The Audit and Corporate Compliance Committee will establish annual goals specifying its
principal work focus areas for the coming year.

Board of Trustees Audit and Compliance Committee

Policy Adopted July 18, 2013 Page6/6
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Independent Anditors' Report

To the Board of Trustees
Gillingham Charter School
Pottsville, Pennsylvania

B709653831

We have audited the acCOmMpanying financial statcmnents of the governmental activities, the business-type

activities, and the major fund of Gillingham Charier School (the School), as

of and for the year ended June 30,

2012, which collectively comprise the School's basic financial stalements a5 listed in the table of contents. These
financial statements are the responsibility of Gillingham Charter School's management. Our responsibility is 10

express an opinion on these financial statements pased on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable 10 financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we pian and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statemments arc free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on & test besis, evidence su| ing the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, An audit
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimases made by management, as well as

evaluating the overall financial staternent presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasongble basis for

our opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above preseat fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-iype activities, and the major fund of Gillingham
Cherter Schoot as of June 30, 2012, and the respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash
fiows thereof for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United

States of America.

in accordance with Government Auditing Stondards , We have also issued our report dated December 20, 2012,
on our consideration of Gillingham Charter School's interaal control over financial reporting and on our tests of

its complience with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters.

The purpose of that report is 1o describe the scope of our testing of internal

contro} over financial reporting and

compliance and the resulis of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the imternal control over financial
reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Governmen!
Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the resuits of our audit.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's
discussion and enalysis and budpetary comparison information as listed in the uabie of contents be presented 10
supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a pert of the basic financial statcments,
is required by the Governmenial Accounting Standards Board, who considers it 1o be an essential part of financial

reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context.

1
161 215.517.5600 » fax 215.517.5610 * 300 Yorktown Plgza ~ Elking Park. PA

9027 » www.sicgaldrossner.com

F.003
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We have applied certain limited procedures 1o the required supplementary information in accordance with
auditing standards generally sccepled in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of
management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consisiency with
management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during
our sudit of the basic Gnancia! statements. We do not express an opinian or provide any agsurince on the
information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion of
provide any assurance.

Seigel £ Broasner, AE.

Certified Public Accountants
Elkins Park, Pennsylvania

December 20, 2012
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Gillingham Charter School
Management's Discussion and Analysis
June 30,2012

‘The Board of Trustees of Gillingham Charter School (the School) offers readers of the School's fmancial
statements this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the School for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2012. We cncourage seaders to consider the information presented here in conjunction with the School's
financial statements.

Financial Highlights

- Total revenues were approximately £2,026.000, consisting mainly of local school district revenues of
approximmiy £1,878,000 and federal and state SOUTCES of approximately $100,000.

- At the close of the current fiscal year. the School reports an ending general fund balance of $1 1,068.
This balance was the result of & £63,727 surplus for the vear ended June 30, 2012.

- The School’s cash palance at June 30, 20172 was $10.480 representing an increase of §9,133 from June
30, 2011

Overview of the Financial Siatements

The discussion and analysis is intended o serve as an introduction o the School's basic financial statements. The
School’s basic financial siatennents as presented comprise three COMpONEnts: Menagement’s Discussion and
Analysis {this section), the basic financial statements, and supplementary information.

Government- Wide Financial Statemenis

The govcmmem-wide financial statements ar¢ designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the School’s

finances, in a manner similar to 2 private-sector business.

The statement of nel assets presents information on all of the School’s assets and liabilities, with the difference
petween the two reported 8s net assets. Over time, increases or decreases in net assets may serve as B useful
indicator of whether the financial position of the Schoot i jmproving of deteriorating.

The statement of activities presents information showing now the School’s net assets changed during the most
recent fiscal year. All changes in net assets are reporied as 500N aS the underlying event giving rise 10 the change
oceurs, regardless of the riming of related cash flows.

The gownunent-wide financial statements report on the function of the School that is principally supported by
subsidies from school districts whose canstituemnts attend the School.

In the statement of net assets and the statement of activities, the Schoo! is divided into two kinds of activities:

Governmental activities - Most of the School's basic services are reported here.
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Gillingham Charter School
Management's Discussion and Analysis
June 30,2012

Overview of the Financial Statements (Continued)

Government-Wide Financial Statements (Continsted)

Business-type activities - The School offers breakfast and hmch t the swudents.
Fund Financial Statements

A fund is a group of related accounts that are used to rouintain control over resources that have heen segregated for
specific activities or purposes. The School, Iike governmental type entities, utilizes fund accounting to epsure and
demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. The School's two kinds of funds, povernmental
and proprietary, usc differetrt sccounting approaches.

Most of the School's basic services are reported in governmental funds, which focus on how money fiows into and
out of those funds and the balances fefi at year-end that are available for spending. These funds are reported using
an accounting method called madified accrual accounting, which measures cash and all other financial asscts that
can readily be converted to cash. Such information is useful in assessing the School’s financing requirsments. in
particular, fund balance may serve as a useful measurs of a government’s Det rESOUTCES aveilable for spending for
program purposes at the end of the fiscal year.

When the School charges students for services it provides, these services are gencrally reported in propietery
funds. Proprietary funds are reported in the same Way that all activities are reported in the Statement of Met Asses
and the Statement of Activities. 1n fact, the School's enterprise fund (2 component of proprietéry funds) are the
same as the business-type activities we report in the govermment-wide statements, but provide more detai! and
additiona) information, such as cash flows, for proprietary funds.

Nofes 10 the Financial Statements

The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data provided in the
government-wide and fund financial statements.

Supplementary Information
The governmental fund budgetary comparison schedule is presented for purposes of additional analysis.
Government-Wide Fimancial Analysis

Management has adopted Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement 34 which requires 2
comparative analysis of current and prior periods.



AUG-20-2013

12:26

Gillingham Charter School

Gillingham Charter School
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June 30,2012
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Government-Wide Financial Analysis {Continued)

Ag noted earlier, net assets may
case of the School, assers exceeded

30,2011.

The Schoo's revenues are predominately local school
ended June 30, 2012, the School's total revenucs of 52,

ASSEts
Current assets
Capital assets, net
Liabilities

Net Assets

2012

$ 385262
431,858
817,120

600,528

|

5 216,592

A ——————

serve over time as & usefu! indi
liabilities by $216,592 as of

an increase of 293,187 as compered to the preceding year.

Revenues
Program revenues
Loca) egucational agency
assistance
State sources
Federal sources
Food service
General revenues
Other sources
Total revenues

Expenditures
Instruction
Support services
Noninstructional services
Depreciation
Interest expense
‘Total expenditures

Change in net assets
Net assets, begimming

Net nssers, ending

2012

17,271
2,026,239

1,145,154
550,998
45,545
15,370
12,691
1,769,758

e ——— et

256,481
(39.889)

$ 216,592

A ———
3

2011
$ 1,347
12,770
14,117
54.006

$ (39,889

cator of a government's financial position. In the
Jupe 30, 2012, an increase of $256,481 from June

2011

-2
'

4,713
4.718

41,424

-

41424

{36,706)
(3.)83)

$ (39.889)

district's funds based on the student enrollment. For the year
026.239 exceeded expenditures of $1,769,758 by §256,481,

F.007%
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Gillingham Charter School
Management's Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2012

Governmental Fund

The focus of the School’s governmental fund is 1© provide information on near-term inflows, outflows, and
balances of spendable TesOUrces. Such information is useful in assessing the School’s financing requirements. In
particular, fund balamce may serve as @ useful measure of & government’s Net TesoUrces available for spending for

program purposes &t the end of the fiscal year.

The School's governmental fimd (the General Fund) reported an ending fund batance of $11.068.

Budpet Variations

The actual revepues represent 2 decrease from budgeted revenues of 54,419 due primarily 102 decrease in local
school district revenue of 586,216, net of an increase in federal sources of 11,958 and an increase in other sources

of $17,271.

Actal expenditures increased $330,660 from the budget due 1o increases {decreases) as follows:

Instructiot $ 97,644
Support service (34, N7)
Noninstuction services 3,116
Capital outlay 145,958
Debt service 118,659
T 330,660

Capital Asset and Debt Administration
Capizal Assefs

As of June 30, 2012, the School’s investment in capital assets for its governmental activites totaled §431,858 (net
of accumulated depreciation). This investment in capital assets includes furniture and equipment.

Major capital assets purchases during the year included the following:
= Capital expenditures of £43,152 for equipment.

Capital expenditures of $52,843 for fumiture.

Capital expenditures of §338,463 for building improvements.

Additiona information on the 5chool's capital assets can be found in Note 4 of this report.
Long-Term Debt

As of June 30, 2012 the School has loans and notes pavable of $280,110. Additional information on the School's
Jong-term debt can be found in Notes 6 and 7 of the report.
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Gillingham Charter School
Management's Discussion and Analysis
June 30,2012

Economic Factors and Next Year's Budgets and Rates

The School's primary source of revenue, the per student subsidy provided by local school districts, will increase by
approximately $400,000 for fiscal year 2012-2013, due to increased enrollment and increased per-student rates.

Future Events that will Financially lmpact the School

Except as listed in the above economic factors, there are no known additional future events that will financially
impact the school.

Cuontacting the School's Financial Management
The financial report is designed to provide interested parties a gencral overview of the School’s finances.

Questions regarding any of the information provided in this report should be addressed to the CEO, Gillingham
Charter School, 912 Howard Avenue, Potisville, PA 17901
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Gillingham Charter School

Statement of Net Assets
June 30,2012
Governmentai  Business-Type
Activitics Activities Totals .
Assets
Cuirent assets
Cash and cash equivalents b 10,454 5 26 LS 10,480
Receivable from local schoo! districts 284,824 - 284,824
State subsidies receivable 32,625 - 32,625
Federa! subsidies receivable 36,958 36,958
Prepaid expenses 20.375 - 20375
Total current assels 385,236 26 385,262
Property and equipment, net 431.858 - 431 858
817,094 26 817.120
Liabblities
Curren liabilities
Current maturity of long-term deix 47,941 - 47,941
Accounts payable 152,184 - 152,184
Accrued expenses 168,234 - 168,234
Loans payable to related parties 53.750 - 53.750
Total cutrent liabifities 422,109 - 422,109
Long-term debt 178,410 - 178,419
600.528 - 600.528
Net Assets
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 205,498 - 205,498
Unrestricted 11,068 26 11,094
$ 214,566 -3 26 § 216,592

See accompanying notes 1o financial statements.

F.010
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Gillingham Charter School
Balance Sheet—Governmental Funds

Jupe 30, 2012
General
Fund
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents s 10,454
Receivable from Jocal school districts 284,824
State subsidies receivable 32,623
Federal subsidies teceivable 36,958
Prepaid £xXpenses 20,373
Total assets b 385,236
Liabilities
Accounts payable 5 152,184
Accrued expenses 168,234
Loans payable related partics 53,150
Toual lisbilities 174.168
Fund Balances
Nonspendable 20,375
Unassigned (9,07)
11,068
$ 185,236

See accompanying potes 1o financial statements.
0
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Gillingham Charter School
Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet of Governmental Funds
To the Statement of Net Assets

June 30, 2012
Total Fund Balance for Governmental Funds 3 11,068
Capital assets used in governmental activities are not fingncial resources
and therefore are not reported in the general fund. These assets consist of:
Furniture and equipment 447228
Accumutated depreciation (15370
431,858
Long-term liabilides that pertain to govemmenm] funds, including notes
payable, are not due and payable in the current period and therefore are not
reported as fund lishiliies. All liabilities, both current and long-term, are
reported in the statement of net assels. Balances at year end are:
Note payeble (126,360
Total Net Assets of Governmental Activities 5 216,566

See accompanying notes to financial statemens.
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Gillingham Charter School

Statement of Revenuces, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance-

Governmental Funds

Year Ended June 30, 2012
Genera!
Fund
Revenunes
Local education agency asgistance s 1878399
Federal sources 36,958
State sources 63,201
Other sources 171271
Total revenues 1,995,829
Expenditures
Instruction 1,145,154
Support services §50,998
Noninstructional services 13,116
Capital outlay 434,458
Debt service 155.859
Total expenditures 2.799,585
Expenditures in Excess of Revenues (303,756)
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Procesds from long-term dett 169,528
terfund transfers out 9,045)
Total other financing sources (uses) 167,483
Excess of Revenues and Other Financing Sources Over
Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 63,727
Fund Deficit - Beginning of Yenr (52,659)
Fund Balance - End of Year s 11,068

See accompanying notes to finencial statements.
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Gillingham Charter School
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds to the
Statement of Activities
Year Ended June 30, 2012
Net Change in Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds 3 63,727

Capital outlays are reported in govemmem,ai funds
However, in the statement of activities, the cost of those

as expenditures.
assets is allocated

over their estimated useful lives ns depreciation and amortization expense.
This is the amount by which capital outleys exceeds depreciation in the

current period.

Capital outlays
Depreciation eXpense

The govemmental funds report notc proceeds as financing

repayment of note principal is reported as an expenditure.

net assets, however, issning debt imereases long-term liabilities and dots not

affect the statement of activities end repaymemt of principal reduces the
liability. The net effect of these differences in the trestment of notes payable

and other long-term ligbilities are as follows:
Procesds from long-term debt
Principal payments on long-term debt

Change i Net Assets of Governmental Activities

See accompanying note

434 458
(15,370)
419,088
sources, while
In the statement of
(369,528)
143,168
(226.360)
S 256455

s to financial staternents.

13
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Gillingham Charter School

Statement of Net Assets
Proprietary Fund
June 30,2012
Enterprise
Fund
Food
Service Fund
Assets
Current assets
Cash % 26
Totgl corrent assets 26
Net Assets
Unrestricted 26
Total net assets s 26

See accompanying notes 10 financial statements.
14
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Gillingham Charter School
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Net Assets

Proprietary Fund
Year Ended June 30, 2012
Enterprise
Fund
Food
Service Fund
Operating Income L3 7,670
Opersting Expenses
Food 32.429
Operating loss (24,759)
Nonoperating Revenues
Federal and statc grants 22.740
Loss before interfund transfers (2,019)
Imerfund transfers in 2.043
Change in Net Assets 26
Net Assets - Beginning of Year -
Net Assets - End of Year 3 26

See acCOMpANYING NOLES to financial statements.
15
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Gillingham Charter School

Statement of Cash Flows
Proprietary Fund
Year Ended June 30, 2012
Enterprise
Fund
Food
_Serviot Fund_
Cash Flows From Qperating Activities
Cash received from students 5 2,670
Payments to suppliers {32.429)
Net cash used in operatng activities (24.759
Cash Flows From Noncapital Financing Activities
Cash received from federal and state grants 22,740
Transfer from other fund 2.045
Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities 24,785
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 26
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year -
5 26

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

Reconciliation of Operating Loss to Net Cash Used In Operating Activities
Operating loss

Net cash used in operating activites

See accompanying notes 10 financial statements.

A———————

s o

$ (24,759
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Gillingham Charter School
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30,2012

Note 1

Background and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Gillingham Charter sehool (the School) is organized a5 & nonprofit corporation in Pennsylvania t©
operate a charter school in accordance with Pennsylvania Aa 22 of 1997. The School is operating under
a charter school contract ending on June 30, 2016.

The financial statcments of the School have been prepared in conformity with accournting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) as applied 1o governmental units. The
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for
esteblishing govemmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The more significant of the
School's accounting policies are described below.

Governmeni-Wide and Fund Financial Satements

The govcmmmt-wide financial smtements (the statement of net assels gnd the statement of activiies}
report on the School as & whole. The siaement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direet
expenses of the School’s function are offset by program revenues.

The fund financial swatemers (governmental fund balance sheet and staement of governmental fund
revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balance) report on the School's general fund.

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation

Government-Wide Financial Staiements:

The govemment-wide financial statements are prepared using the economic respUTCES measurement focus
and the accrual basis of accounting as are the proprietary fund financial staiements. Revenues are
recorded when eamed and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred regardless of the timing of
the related cash flows. Granfs and similar items are recognized 2s 500N as all eligibility requirements
jmposed by the provider have been met.

Fund Financial Steternents

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement
focus and the modificd accrual basis of accounting. Revemues are recognized as soon a5 they are
measurable and available, Revenuts are considered to be available when they are collectible within the
current period or soon enough thereafier to pay Jiabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the
Schiool considers TEVERUCS to be available if they are collected within 90 days of the end of the current

period. Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting.

The funds utilized by the School and brief descriptions of their accounting purposes are a5 follows:

Governmental Fund - The fund listed below is the fund throngh which most governmentel
fanctions are furnished.

17
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Gillingham Charter School
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30,2012

Note 1 Background and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Coatinued)
Messurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation (Continued)

General Fund — The Generai Fund is the operating fund of the School and accouns for all
revanues and expenditures of the School.

Proprietary Fund - The focus of proprietary fund measurement is upon detsrmination of
operating income, changes in nct assets, financial position, and cash flows. The generally
accepted accounting principles applicable are those similar to businesses in the private
sector. The following is 8 description of the proprietary fimd of the School:

Emerprise funds are required to be used 10 account for operations for which a fee is charged
1o external users for goods of services, and the activity (a) is financed with debt that is solely
secured by a piedge of the net revenues (b) has third paty requirements that the cost of
providing services, including capital costs, be recovered with fees and charges of (c)
establishes fees and charges pased on a pricing policy designed to recover similar costs.

Amounts reporied as program revenmes include a per-suxient subsidy from local school districts as well
as federal and state grants. Internally dedicated resources are rcported as general revenues rather then as
ProgrAIm revenucs.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating
revenues and eXpenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in
connection with a proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations.

Method of Acconnting

The Schoo) hes adopted the provision of Statement No. 34 (“Siuatement 34™) of the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board “Basic Financial Statements = and Managements ' Discussion and Analysis
— for State and Local Governments.” Statement 34 established standards for external financial reporting
for all state and local govermmental cntities, which includes a statement of net assets, a smtement of
activities and changes in net assets. It requires the classification of net assets into three components —
invested in capita] assets, net of related debt; resiricted; and unrestricted. These calculations are defined
as follows:

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt — This component of net assets consists of
capital assets, including restricted capital assets, net of accumuiated depreciation and
reduced by the outstndng balances of any bonds, mongages, notes, or other borrowings
- that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, ar improvement of those assets. 1f there
are significant unspent related debt proceeds at year-end, the pertion of the debt attributable
to the unspent proceeds are not included in the calculation of invested in capital assets, net of
related debt. Rather, that portion of the debt is included in the same net assels component 2s

the unspent proceeds.

18
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Gillingham Charter School
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30,2012

Note1 Background and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continuved)
Method of Accounting (Continued)

Restricted — This component of nct gssets consists of conswaints placed on net asset use

- through external constraints imposed by creditors such as through debt covenants, Erantors,
contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments of constraints imposed by 1aw
through constitutiona! provisions or enabling legisiation.

- Unrestricted net assets - This component of net assets consists of net assets that do not meet
the definition of wrestricted” or “invested in capita! assers, net of related debt.”

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are gvailable for use, it is the School's policy 1o use
restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed for the included program.

Fund Balances - Governmental Funds

The School elected to implement GASE No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Type
Definition during the year ended June 30, 2011, In the fund financial statements, governmental funds
repart the following classifications of fund balance:

Nonspendable - inchudes amounts that cannot be spent because they are either not spendable

- in form or are legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. The School

classificd prepaid expenses as peing nonspendable as these jtems are not expested to be
converted to cash.

- Restricted - included amoums restricted by external SOUrCes, such as creditots or grantors, or
by constitutional provigion or enabling legisiation.

- Committed - includes amownts that can only be used for specific purposes pursuant to
constraints imposed by formal action of the Board of Trustees.

- Assigned ~ includes amounts that the School intends to use for 2 specific purpose, but do not
meet the definition of restricted or committed fund balance.

- Unassigned - includes all amounts that are not included in other spendable classifications.

When an expenditure is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted fund balance is
aveilable, the School considers restricted funds to have been spent first. When an expenditare is incurred
for which committed, assigned, ar unassigned fund balances are available, the School considers amounts
to have been spent first out of committed funds, then assigned funds, and finally unassigned funds, 25
needed, unless the Board of Trustees has provided otherwise in its commitment or gssignment actions.

19
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Gillingham Charter School
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30,2012

Note 1

Background and Symmary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continned)
Budgets and Budgetary Accounting

Budgets are adopted on 2 basis consistent with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America. An annua) budget is adopted for the General Fund.

The Budgetary Comparison Schedule should present both the original and the final appropriated budgets
for the reporting period. The School oniy has a general fund budget.

Use of Estimates

The preperation of financial statcments in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles
requires management 10 make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
Jiabilities and disclosure of comtingent Rssets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the
reparted amounts of revenues end expenses during the reporting perind. Actual results could differ from
those estimates.

Transfers

Transfers are used to MOve FEVETUES from the fund that stawte or budget requires to collect them wo the
fund that statute or budget requires 10 expend them and to move unrestricted revenue collected in the
general fund to finance various progrems accounted for in other funds in accordance with budgetary
authorizations.

Concentration of Credit Risk

The School maintains cash balances with two banks. As of June 30, 2012 the cash balances are fully
insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation {FDIC). Effective January 1, 2013 the FDIC
reduced coverage on non-interest bearing accounts for each bank to $250,000.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The School's cash and cash equivalents is congidered to be cesh on hand and demand deposits.

Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include property, plant and equipmes, are reported in the government-wide
financial statements. All capital assets are capitalized at cost and updated for additions and retirements
during the year. The Schoo! does not possess any infrastructure. lmprovements are capitalized; the cost
of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend an asset’s
life are not. Capital assets of the School are depreciated using the straight-line method over the useful
Jives of the assets; furniture and fixtures (7 years), equipment (3 years), and building improvements (25

years).

F.0Z2
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Gillingham Charter School
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2012

Note 1

Note 2

MNote 3

Note 4

Background and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Advertising Costs

Al costs associated with advertising and promotions are recorded as expenditures in the year incurred.

Income Tax Statns

The School is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the mtemnal Revenue Service
Code. The School adopted the provisions of ASC 740-10, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes.
Management cvajuated the School's tax positions and conciuded that the School had taken no uncertgin
tax positions that require adjustment 10 the financial statcments 10 comply with the provisions of this
guidance. The School files & Retum of Organizations Exempt from Income Tax annuaily. The School's
returns for 2010 end 2011 are snbject to examination by the IRS, generally for three years after they were
filed.

Cash

The School’s cash and cash equivalents balance &t June 30, 2012, was $10,480. The acwal amount of
cash on deposit in the School's bank accounts &t Tune 30, 2012 was $58,505. The entire amount held at
the bank was insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Cotporation (FDIC).

Custodial Credit Risk-Deposits
Custodial credit risk is the risk than in the ever of a bank failure, the School's uninsured deposits may
not be remmed. The School does not have & policy for custodial credit fisk.

Receivablies

Receivables as of June 30, 2012 consists primarily of wition from local school districts and subsidies

from federal and state authorities. All receivables are considered collectible due to the stable condition
of these programs.

Capital Assets
Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2012 was as follows:

Balance, Ralance,
7712011 Additions  Deletions 6/30/12

Building improvements $ 12710 8 338463 3 .8 351,233
Equipment - 43,152 - 43,152
Furniture and fixtures - 52.843 - 52.843
12,770 434,458 - 447,228

Less: accumulated depreciation - 1537 - 15370
s 127710 § 419088 § . § 4313858

21
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Gillingham Charter School
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30,2012

Noie d

Note 5

Note 6

Note 7

Capital Assets (Continucd)

Depreciation and amortization eXpense Was $15,370 for the year ended June 30, 2012.

Line of Credit

The School maintains a §150,000 line of credit agreement (line) with Meridian Beank expiring September
14, 2013, which accrues interest &t 5%. The line is for working capital purposes and is collateralized by
Schoot assets. As of June 30,2012, $150,000 was available to be drawn upon.

Line of credit activity for the year ended June 30, 2012 was as follows:

Beginning balance s -
Additions 193,000
Reductions (193.000)
Ending balance b -

Loans Payable and Related Party Transactions

Two School Board members and 2 family member of the CEO ioaned the School 153,750 for working
capitel and construction. The losns are nou-interest bearing, unsecured, and payable on demand.

The School's outside business manager Joaned the School $50,000 during the year ended June 30, 2012.
The Joap was non-interest bearing and unsecured, and was repaid in full during the year.

Changes in loans payable are a5 follows:

Balance, July 1, 2011 $ 1,750
Borrowings 52,00
Repayitents -
Balance, June 30, 2012 $ 53,750
Long-Term Debt

Term loan used for building improvements, due January 2017, payable in
monthly principal and imterest instaliments of $4,766 with imerest at

6.250% per annum. The loan is secured by the assets of the School. $ 226360
Lass; current maturity 47,941
Long-term debt § 17419

————

Interest expense was £12,601 for the year ended June 30,2012,

|5 ]

F.0Z24



AUG-20-2013 1Z2:28

Gillingham Charter S
chool
5709553831

Gillingham Charter School
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2012
Note7 Long-Term Debt (Continued)
Changes in long-term debt arc s follows:
Balance, July 1,201} s -
Botrowings 369,528
Repayments (143,168}
Balance, June 30, 2012 $ 226360
Note$  Interfond Transfers
Operating transfers in/out to other funds consists of the following:
Transfer Transfer
In Out
General fimd $ - [3 2,045
Food service fund 2.045 -
$ 2,045 5 2,043
Note 9 Funding
The School received funding from various Jocal school districts on & monthly besis based on enroliment.
The rate of funding per student is determined on an annual basis. The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania
makes contributions en behalf of the charter school for the employer's share of retirement payments and
gocial security payments.
Note 10 Operating Lease

The School leases its facilities in Pomsvillc, Pennsylvania under operating leases expiring on June 30.
2016 and August 31, 2016. In addition to the basic rent, the School is required to pay all taxes,
occupancy, insurance, and maintenance. Rent expense was §54,067 for the year ended June 30, 2012.

Future minimum lease payments s of Tune 30, 2012 are as follows:

Year ended
June 30, Total
2013 S 60,600
2014 60,600
2015 60,600
2016 60,600
2017 8.600

$ 251,000

23
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Gillingham Charter School
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2012
Note 11 Retirement Plas

Note 12

Note 13

The School contributes 0 the Public School Employees’ Retirement Systemn (the System), B cost-sharing
multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan administered by the Pennsylvania Public School
Employces’ Retirement System, which provides retirement and disability benefits, legislatively mandated
ad hoc cost-of-living adjustments, and health care insurance premium assistance to qualifying annuitants.
The Public School Employees’ Retirement Code {Act No. 96 of October 2, 1975, 85 amended) (24
PA.C.S. 8101-8535) assigns the authority to establish and amend benefit provisions to the System. The
System jssues 2 comprehensive annual financial report that includes financial swiemens and requived
supplementary information for the plan, A cOpy of the report may be obtained by writing to the Office of
Financial Management, Public School Employees' Retirement System, PO Box 125, Harrisburg, PA
}7108-0125.  This publication is also avajlable on the PSERS  website  at
ww.psers.state.pa.uslpublimﬁons!cafrlindex.hun.

The contribution policy is established in the Public School Employees' Retirement Code and requires
contributions by active members, employers, and the Commonwealth. The raie of contribuion for
employees Tanges from 5.25% - 1.5% depending upon classification and elections of employees. The
School’s contribution is 5.64%. In accordance with Act 29 of 19%4, the Commonwealth of Peansylvania
will pay school entities for contributions made to the System based on the formula in Act 29 of 1994, but
not Jess than one-half of the school entities contributions. The School’s contributions 10 the Plan were
74,922 and $0 for the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively, which equals 100% of the
contractually required contribution as set by State stanaes.

Grants

The School participates in numerous StAte and federsl grant programs, which are governed by various
rules and reguiations of the grantor agencies. Costs charged 1o the respective grant programs are subject
1o sudit and adjustment by the grantor agencies; therefore, to the extemnt that the Schaol has not complied
with the rules 2nd regulations governing the grants, refunds of any money received may be required and
the coliectability of any related receivebie at June 30, 2012 may be impaired. in the opinion of the
School, there are ne significant contingent \jabilities relating to compliance with the rules and regulations

govemning the respective grants; therefore, no provision has been recorded in the accompanying financial
statements for such contingencies.

Risk Management

The Schoo! is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts: theft of, damage to, and destruction of
assets; errors and omissions; injurics to employees: and natural disasters. The School carries commercial
insurance for such risks. There has been 1D significant reduction in insurance coverage of the School's
policies.

F.0Z6
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Gillingham Charter School
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2012

Note 14 Litigation
The School is, from time to iime, involved in claims and lawsuits incidental 1o its operations. o the

opinion of the administration and legal counsel, €1 this time, the ulimate resolution of these fmatiers will
not have an adverse effect of the financial position of the School.

25
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Gillingham Charter School
Governmental F und Budgetary Comparison Schedule
' Year Ended June 30, 2012
Actual
Original/Fina} Revenues/ Variance With
Budget Expenditures Budget
Revenues
Local educational agency
assistance $ 1964615 § 1878239 § (86,216)
Other sources - 17271 172N
Siate sources 60,633 63,201 2,568
Federal sources 25,000 36,958 11958
Tota) revenues 2,050,248 1.995.829 (54,419)
Expenditures
Instaction 1,047,510 1,145,154 {97,644)
Support service 585,715 550,998 uN7
Nopinstructional services 10,000 13.116 (3,116)
Capital outlay 288,500 434,458 (145,958)
Debt service o 37,200 155.859 {118,659)
Toral expenditares 1.968.923 2,299,585 (330,660)
Expenditures in Excess of Revenucs §1.323 {303.756) 385.07H
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Procecds from long-term debt 125.000 369,528 244,528
Interfund transfers out - {2,045) (2,045)
Total other finmncing sources {uses) 125,000 367,483 242.483
Excess of Revenues and Other Financing
Sources Over Expenditures and Other
Financing Uses 206,323 63,727 (142,596)
Fund Deficit, Beginning . (52,659} (52,659) -
Fund Balance, Ending -] 153,604 3 11,068 3 (142.596)

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

26
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Siegal & Drossner PC

“ERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
AND BUSINESS ADVISORS

Independent Auditors' Report on Compliance

and on Internai Control aver Financial Reporting
Based on an Audii of Financisl Statements Performed
in Accordance with Government Auditing Standarids

To the Board of Trustees
Gillingham Charter School
Pottsville, Pennsylvania

B709653831

We have audited the financial simements of the goverumernal activities, the business-type activities, and the

major fund of Gillinghmn Charter School (the School) as of and for the year

ended June 30, 2012, which

collectively comprise the School's basic financial statements and have issued our report thereon, dated Decomber

20, 2012. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally

accepted in the United Scates

of America and the standards applicable to financial audits conteined in Government Auditing Standards , issued

by the Comptrolier General of the United States.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In plamning and performing oW audit, we considered the School’s internal control over financial reporting s &
bagis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing ouwr opinions on the financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing at opinion on the effectiveness of the School's internal control
over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the School's internal

control over financisl reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of 2 control does not allow management OF
employess, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, t0 prevent or detect misstatements on &

timely basis. A material weakness 15 3 deficiency, or 2 combination of deficiencies, in internal contro} such that
there is & reasomable possibility that 8 material misstatement of the entity's finencial statements will not be

prevmted,orde:ectudandcomtedmaﬁmalybmis.

Owr considerztion of internal control over finsncial reporting was for the Yimited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed 1o identify all deficiencies i internal control over fimancial
reporting that might be deficiencics, significant deficiencies, o material weaknesses. We dig not identify any
deficiencies m internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as identified

above.

Compliance snd Other Matiers

As part of obiaining reasonable assurance about whether the School’s financial statements are free of material
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, confracts and
grants, noncompliance with which could bave a direct and material effect on the determination of financial
staterment smounts, However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of
our andit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance that ave yequired to be reported under Governmen! Auditing Standards .

27
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of the audit comIittee, management and federal awarding

This report is intended for the information and usc
agencies and pass-mrough entities and 18 not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other then these
specified parties.
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Certified Public Accountams

Elkins Park, Pennsylvania
December 20, 2012
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Approved Personnel to Access Safekeeping Areas Policy

For the security of sensitive information it is agreed that information of a confidential nature will be

properly secured at all times. These areas include:

Main Office

School Reception Area
Special Education Offices
Old Files Office

Nurses Office
Administrators Offices
Social Workers Office

It is agreed that all areas of safekeeping will utilize locking file cabinets, locks on doors, locks on

desks or key-pad entry systems. The following staff shall have access to the above areas:

Tara Cromis — School Secretary

Dawn Housel — Administrative Assistant

Nicolle Hutchinson & Christie Werkheiser — Directors
Lisa Quirk-Nurse

Dustin Caruso — Special Education Coordinator

Amy Lordan - School Counselor

570.955.3830 http://gillinghamcharterschool.org 915 Howard Ave., Pottsville, PA 17901



Signature Page

A.Lordan Supervisor
L. Quirk Supervisor
T. Cromis Supervisor
D. Housel Supervisor
D. Caruso Supervisor
C. Werkheiser Supervisor
N. Hutchinson Supervisor
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